



33rd ANNUAL REPORT - 2020-21



JNANA SAHYADRI SHANKARAGHATTA- 577 451

EDITORIAL BOARD

Prof. Riyaz Mahmood Dean Faculty of Science	Chairman
Professor, Dept. of Post-Graduate Studies & Research in Bio- Technology and Information Science, Kuvempu University, Shankaraghatta.	
Prof. Hiremani Naik.	Member
Professor, Dept. of Post-Graduate Studies & Research in Commerce, Kuvempu University, Shankaraghatta.	Wember
Prof. J. Narayana Professor, Dept. of Post-Graduate Studies & Research in Environment Science, Kuvempu University, Shankaraghatta.	Member
Prof. Y.L. Krishnamurthy Professor, Dept. of Post-Graduate Studies & Research in Applied Botany, Kuvempu University, Shankaraghatta.	Member
Prof. Shivananda Kelaginamani Professor, Dept. of Post-Graduate Studies & Research in Kannada, Kuvempu University, Shankaraghatta.	Member
Prof. N.B. Thippeswamy Professor, Dept. of Post-Graduate Studies & Research in Microbiology Kuvempu University, Shankaraghatta.	Member
Prof. Shivayogi Neelagund	Member
Professor, Post Graduate Studies & Research in Bio-Chemistry, Kuvempu University, Shankaraghatta.	<u>M</u>
Dr. Dattatreya M.,	Member
Associate Professor, Dept. of Post-Graduate Studies & Research in English, Kuvempu University, Shankaraghatta.	Wiember
Dr. M. Ravikumar,	Member
Assistant Professor,, Dept. of Post-Graduate Studies & Research in M.C.A, Kuvempu University, Shankaraghatta.	
Dr. M.R. Sathyaprakash, Assistant Professor,Post Graduate Studies & Research in Journalism & Mass Communication, Kuvempu University, Shankaraghatta.	Member
	Member
Dr. B.N. Jagadale, Assistant Professor, Dept. of Post-Graduate Studies & Research in Electronics, Kuvempu University, Shankaraghatta.	MEHINEI
Dr. Shrishail H.	Co-Ordinator
D A D ' A A A ' C C C'	

Deputy Registrar, Authorities Section, Kuvempu University, Shankaraghatta.

From The Vice Chancellor's Desk

Prof. B.P. Veerabhadrappa

Vice - Chancellor



Honourable members,

Greetings & Good wishes,

It gives me immense pleasure to place the Annual Report of the Kuvempu University for the year 2020-21 (from 01-04-2020 to 31-03-2021).

Established in the year 1987, Kuvempu University has successfully completed 34 years of its existence. Established in the back drop of Western Ghats lush green scenic beauty, the University takes pride in offering Higher Education with commitment to social, academic and humanistic values.

The University has been imparting higher education framed keeping in view the challenges and the requirements of contemporary times with progressive thoughts. This is the reflection of the philosophical insights of literary luminary Dr. Kuvempu that is Manujamatha (The Religion Of Humanity), Vishwapatha (The Universal Path), Sarvodaya (The Welfare Of All), Samanvaya (Reconciliation), Poornadrushti (The Integral Vision) The University is progressive towards new horizons with new dimensions inculcating creative academic and administrative reforms. It is a matter of pride that the University has bagged "A" Grade by NAAC (National Assessment and Accreditation Council) and also 81 in NIRF. (National is Institutional Ranking Framework-2021.) All these achievements have added new feathers to the cap of our achievements.

The students of the University have brought laurels and moments of pride to the University by virtue of their achievements in their respective fields and thereby cherishing the name of this university across the globe.

Our ambition is to place Kuvempu University amongst the top 100 Universities of the World.

I hope this Annual Report is symbolic of the pride of the University and I am pleased to place this report for perusal.

Yours Sincerely,

(Prof. B.P. Veerabhadrappa)

Vice-Chancellor

Kuvempu University

ವಿಶ್ವವಿದ್ಯಾಲಯ ಗೀತೆ

ಸಹ್ಯಾದ್ರಿಯ ನೆರಳಿನಲ್ಲಿ ಭದ್ರಾ ನದಿಯಂಚಿನಲ್ಲಿ ಕಪ್ಪುಬಾನ ಸಿಡಿಲು ಮುಗಿಲು ಮುಂಗಾರಿನ ಮಿಂಚಿನಲ್ಲಿ ಕೋಗಿಲೆಗಳ ಗೂಡಿನಲ್ಲಿ ಮೂಡಿ ಬಂದ ಹಾಡಿನಲ್ಲಿ ಮಲೆನಾಡಿನ ಬರೆದಿರಿಸಿದ ಕುವೆಂಪುವಿನ ನಾಡಿನಲ್ಲಿ ಹಿವಿದ್ಯೋದಯವಾಗಿದೆ ಹಿ

ಅಣೆಕಟ್ಟಿನ ಪಕ್ಕದಲ್ಲಿ ಭತ್ತ, ಕಬ್ಬು ಬೆಳೆಯುವಲ್ಲಿ ಅಜ್ಞಾನದ ಕತ್ತಲೆಯಲ್ಲಿ ಸುಜ್ಞಾನದ ಬೆಳಕ ಚೆಲ್ಲಿ ಎಲ್ಲ ಕಲೆಯ ವಿಜ್ಞಾನದ ಹೂವರಳಿದ ತಾಣದಲ್ಲಿ ಸಂತಸದಲಿ ಹೆಜ್ಜೆಯಿಡುವ ಗುರುಶಿಷ್ಯರ ಹಾದಿಯಲ್ಲಿ ಹಿವಿದ್ಯೋದಯವಾಗಿದೆ ಹಿ

ಬನದ ಉಸಿರು ಮನದ ಉಸಿರು ಒಂದಾಗುವ ಸೀಮೆಯಲ್ಲಿ ಬಾನಿಗೆದ್ದು ನಿಂತ ಹಲವು ವೃಕ್ಷದ ಸಮುದಾಯದಲ್ಲಿ ಅನಂತದಾ ದಿಗಂತದಲ್ಲಿ ಎದ್ದ ಮಳೆಯ ಬಿಲ್ಲಿನಲ್ಲಿ ಜನದ ಮನದ ಒಲವಿನಿಂದ ಮೂಡಿ ಬರುವ ಹಾಡಿನಲ್ಲಿ ಷಿವಿದ್ಯೋದಯವಾಗಿದೆ ಷಿ

ಮಲೆನಾಡಿನ ಚೆಲುವಿನಲ್ಲಿ ಕೇಳಿ ಬರುವ ಕೊಳಲಿನಲ್ಲಿ ಬಾನಾಡಿಯ ಇಂ ನಲ್ಲಿ ಗಟ್ಟಿಜನದ ಬದುಕಿನಲ್ಲಿ ನಾವೆಲ್ಲರು ಒಂದೆ, ಎನುವ ಹೊಸ ಕಾಲದ ಹಾಡಿನಲ್ಲಿ ದಿನದಿನವು ಹಬ್ಬವೆನುವ ಹೊಸ ಗೆಲುವಿನ ಮಂತ್ರದಲ್ಲಿ ಮಿವಿದ್ಯೋದಯವಾಗಿದೆ ಮಿ

Poet – Sri K.S.Narasimha Swamy (The Last Poem of the Well Known Kannada "Prema Kavi")

EXTRACT OF APPROVAL OF UNIVERSITY AUTHORITIES

EXTRACT OF THE PROCEEDINGS OF THE GENERAL SYNDICATE MEETING HELD ON 28-02-2022

SUB No.: 2022-SY-1.01Acceptance of "33ANNUAL REPORT" for the Financial year 2020-21

Decision : Accepted "3th Annual Report" for the Financial year 2020-2 presented by the Registrar

EXTRACT OF THE PROCEEDINGS OF THE GENERAL ACADEMIC COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 31-03-2022

SUB No.: 2022-AC-1.03Acceptance of "3'S ANNUAL REPORT" for the Financial year 2020-21

Decision : Accepted "33 Annual Report" for the Financial are 2020-2 presented by the Registrar

Sd/-

Prof. B.P. VEERABHADRAPPA
Vice-Chancellor
Kuvempu University

CONTENTS

Sl.No	SUBJECT	PAGE NO
1	General Information	1
2	University Authorities	3
3	Vision and Mission	6
4	Organization and Administration	6
5	Constitution of IQAC and its functioning as per UGC Regulations 2010	8
6	Constitution of Programme Monitoring and Evaluation Board(PMEB) as per KSU Act, 2000 and its functioning	8
7	Compliance to the directives of the Chancellor /Government- Status Report	9
8	Compliance to Government Notifications issued on the recommendations of KSHEC- Status Report	9
9	Centre for Social Exclusion and Inclusive Policies and its functioning – Status Report	9
10	Utilization of Centres for Gandhian studies and Dr. B.R. Ambedkar Studies to discharge Institutional Social responsibilities	9
11	Admission Procedures	10
12	Student Support	11
13	Student Participation	15
14	Alumni and Alumnae	19
15	Affiliation	19
16	College Development Council – Development of colleges not covered by section 2 (f) & 12 (b) of UGC Act, 1956 and their functioning	19
17	Curricular design and development	20
18	Prasaranga and Printing Press	23
19	Fee structure	23
20	Teacher Profile	32
21	Support Staff	40
22	Examination and Evaluation	40
23	Convocation	48
24	Skill Development and Placement Cell	51
25	Research Policy and Output	52
26	Invited lectures / Key note address by distinguished academicians	64
27	Special Events Organized	64
28	Research Outcomes	64

29	Awards and recognition to the University, faculty and other employees by	65
	Organization / Institutions of global repute/ State / Central government and their	
	organizations/ Subject / professional organization, Societies and others / Conference	
	workshop symposia / Travel awards by various organizations	
30	Promotion of Research Culture	65
31	Research contribution to State Policy-making and realizing	67
	Social responsibilities	
32	Research Ethics	67
33	Institution of Study Chairs and their functioning	69
34	Library as a hub of modern Teaching – learning – Research activities	73
35	Physical Infrastructure	75
36	ICT Infrastructure	83
37	UGC – Staff Training College	84
38	Finance	84
39	Sports / NSS / NCC / YRC	85
40	Constitution and Functioning of Women Empowerment, SC/ST, OBC,	85
	Minorities, Gender Equality and other cells – Status Report on each cell	
	regarding budgetary allotment, expenditure and activities.	
41	Best Practices	86
42	Innovations	87
43	Litigations	92
44	Lokayukta cases if any	92
45	Proceedings of Legislative Committees	92
46	Distance Education	92
47	Special initiatives on which University proposes to leverage quality of educational Services	96
48	Any other information to showcase the achievements of the University	96
49	Vice- Chancellor's Views	96

ANNUAL REPORT FOR THE YEAR 2020-21

1. General Information:

a. Name of the University : Kuvempu University

b. Year of Establishment : 1987

Address with website : Jnana Sahyadri , Shankaraghatta - 577451.

Bhadravathi(T), Shivamogga(D),

Karnataka State, India. www.kuvempu.ac.in

NAAC Grade : "A" Grade (In 3rd Cycle)

c. Special Status conferred by the Regulators (UPE. etc):

NIRF Indian Ranking-2020 - Ranked 78th
 Scimago Ranking -2020 - Ranked 45

d. Name of the Vice- Chancellor : Prof. B.P. Veerabhadrappa

(02-08-2019 to till date)

e. Name of the Registrar :1. Prof. S.S. Patil (07-09-2019 to 22-07-2021)

2. Smt Anuradha G. K.A.S. (Selection Grade)

(22-07-2021 to till date)

Name of the Registrar (Evaluation) 1. Prof.

1. **Prof. M. Venkateshwaralu** (07-09-2019 to 06-08-2020)

2. Prof. P. Kannan (19–08–2020 to 28–07–2021)

3. Prof. C.M. Thyagaraja (28–07–2021 to till date)

Name of the Finance Officer : 1. Prof. H.N. Ramesh (15-10-2019 to 18-06-2020)

2. Prof. S.N. Yogeesh (19-06-2020 to 17-07-2020)

3. Ramakrishna S. (18-07-2020 to till date)

f. Jurisdiction : Shivamogga & Chikmagaluru District

g. Number of campuses : 04

❖ PG Centres with details of land and administrative arrangements:

Total Area: (i): 522 Acres 05 Gunta (212 Hectare)

a) Jnanasahyadri Campus, Shankaraghatta/Singanamne - 332.20 b) Sahyadri Colloge Campus (Constituent College) - 87.25 c) P.G.Center Kadur - 60.00 d) P.G.Center Chickmagaluru - 40.00 e) Keladi Museum, Keladi, Sagara - 2.00

Total - 522 Acres 05 Gunta

& Establishment / Infrastructure

- ❖ Jnana Sahyadri Campus, Shankaraghatta Kuvempu Centenary Building, Examination / Distance Education Building, Auditorium, Convocation Hall, Nudi Loka, Indoor Stadium, Art Gallery and Museum, University First Grade College Building, Pruthvi Bhavana, Buildings of General Sciences, Biological Sciences Block, Computer Science Block, Library, MBA Block, Multiutility Complex, Prasaranga, Guest House, Boys and Girls Hostels, Quarters, Basava Bhavana, Kannada Block and Green Library.
- ❖ Sahyadri College Campus (Constituent College), Shivamogga Sahyadri Arts College, Sahyadri Science College, Sahyadri Commerce and Management College, Boys and Girls Hostels, Outdoor Stadium.
- ❖ P.G. Centre, Kadur Administrative Building, Academic Building, Boys and Girls Hostels.
- P.G. Centre, Chickmagalur Administrative Building and Academic Building are proposed to be constructed. Currently the classes are running in I.D.S.G. Government First Grade College, Chickmagalur.
 - ❖ Keladi Museum Keladi Administrative Building, Research Centre & Museum Building are Proposed to be constructed. In all centres including Jnana Sahyadri, Shankaraghatta, the University has an Estate Section and officers are appointed for monitoring and supervising the activities of the centre.

h. Number of Faculties : 06

Number of Schools : 08

i. Number of Departments : 34

j. Total number of colleges (Constituent / University administrated):Autonomous / Affiliated Colleges with PG Courses and / or Research Centres:

Total number of colleges (Constituent / University administrated) Autonomous /

Affiliated Colleges with PG courses : 105

Research Centres : 08

k. Total number of courses UG & PG

UG Program	BA/B.Sc.,/B.Com/BCA/BBA/BSW/B.Ed./ B.P.Ed.							
P.G. Diploma	Medical Laboratory Technology & Molecular Diagnostics and Hospitality & Tourism Management / Fire & Safety Management, Yoga.							
PG Program	M.A/M.Com/M.Sc.,/M.B.A/ M.S.W.M.Ed/ M.C.A/ M.T.A.							

l. Total number of students: UG/PG/M.Phil / Ph.D/ Distance Education (male/female SC/ST- Community wise):

Course	Male	Female	S.C.	S.T.	Others
U.G.	19205	24722	7669	1821	34437
P.G.	1509	3735	871	267	4106
M. Phil.	_	ı	-	_	-
Ph.D.	123	86	48	20	141

		DISTANCE MODE						
Graduate & Post	SC ST		OBC		Total			
Graduate	Male	Female	Male	Female	Male	Female		
Enrollment	1201	1104	355	413	6338	7233	4537	

2. University Authorities:

a. Strengths, Weakness, Opportunities and Challenges (SWOC) analyses made and action taken:

Strengths:

- Distinctive academic profile, blending rural ethos with universal outlook.
- Offers both the conventional and non conventional courses.
- Offers a vibrant and exciting academic life with seminars, symposia, special lectures and workshops arranged throughout the year.
- The University has a centralized system of PG admission through counselling. Doctor of Philosophy (Ph.D) degrees in various disciplines relating to the main branches of knowledge studies at post graduate level are offered.
- Research on the ecology and environmental issues relating to the region and relevant issues in science and social sciences is focused.
- The University follows a need based approach while designing the syllabus concentrating mainly on the current trends, feedback from the industry and alumni and finally a systematic review of the curriculum.
- Employability is ensured through demand based curriculum; need based training, presentation of technical papers at seminars and conferences, participation at in-house and national level competitions.

Weaknesses:

- Inadequate faculty as per student teacher ratio.
- Inadequate funds from the State Government for research.

Opportunities:

- Array of the opportunities for the University lies in its utilization of local resources, and local knowledge to establish new courses in the field of fisheries and conserving of the Western Ghats.
- Departments may explore possibilities of getting additional need based innovative sponsored research projects.
- Research projects of interdisciplinary nature needs to be explored.

Challenges:

- Need to strengthen research facilities.
- E resources to be used for effective teaching.
- Intra collaborative research programmes to be initiated among the faculty.
- Steps to be taken to increase student admission. It should also strengthen campus recruitment.
- b. Short term and long term perspective plans administrative measures taken, training to the non-teaching staff:
 - 1. Computer training for non-teaching staff.
 - 2. The University administration conducts training programs for non-teaching staff.
- c. Administrative and academic reforms ushered in based on NAAC Peer Team Recommendations and Administrative and Academic Audit (AAA) Committee reports (copies of recommendations /reports may be annexed):
 - New curriculum is designed every three years and implemented.
 - The revised syllabus of all Departments are thoroughly discussed in various bodies and implemented.
 - Efficient Admission procedure is followed purely based on merit.
 - Permanent Faculty need to be appointed.
 - The University has implemented new Ph.D. Guidelines approved by the Chancellor to ensure original research.
 - Adequate library facilities are extended beyond office hours. Green library is established to create conducive atmosphere for learning.
 - The University has established a separate student's support complex comprising of all students related Cells/Centres under one roof.
 - The University provides a dynamic and proactive leadership.
- d. Administrative measures for networking and development of PG Centres / additional campuses, on par with main campuses:

The University has developed all PG centres at Kadur, Chickmagalur and Sahyadri College campus with adequate networking facilities on par with the main campus.

e. Promotion of impact driven and socially relevant research (Ph.D. topics, projects proposed to funding agencies, research publications, inter- disciplinary research and extension activities):

The University promotes research on socially relevant topics in all its PG departments. The Ph. D topics address the local and social issues. The Core research at University also addresses the social issues. The research funding is of multi-disciplinary nature, major funding is received from DBT, DST, UGC, ICSSR, KSTA etc.

f. Promotion of excellence in higher education:

• Syllabi designed to contain latest developments in the subject concerned.

- Screening of research proposals before submission to funding agencies.
- Publication of papers in journals with high impact factor Assistance in SCOPUS indexed Journals.
- Filing of patent applications.
- Research collaborations and MOUs with prestigious National and International
- Universities / Institutions and Industries.

g. Initiatives taken to promote overall development of the University:

- Dr. Ganesh A. Hegde, Adviser for NAAC and Dr. Amiya Kumar Rath, Adviser for NAAC, Bangalore Delivered one day Special Lecturer on "Revised Accreditation frame work: Issues and Challenges" to the University teaching faculty.
- The University has encouraged research in the Socio-political aspects of the regional society in the social sciences.
- The research in the Literature Departments has focused on the Kannada literary tradition.
- Many of the Science Departments have taken up projects such as vermi composting, Banana Tissue Culture which have helped the farmer community.
- The Political Science Department organized training courses for representatives of the Panchayat Raj system.
- Kuvempu University is the first in Karnataka State to implement the Choice Based Credit System in the year 2005 for all its Post- Graduate Departments.
- About 19353 citations have been indicated in Google Scholar for all the publications of last five years.
- The University has 10 major infrastructural research facilities funded by Central and State Governments funding agencies such as UGC, DST, DBT and VGST.
- Presently, mega infrastructural and research facility of multidisciplinary nature worth 450.00 lakhs has been sanctioned by the DBT – New Delhi under 'BUILDER Scheme' to four Biological Science Departments under the leadership of Department of Biotechnology.
- Scrutinizing the applications (about 40) of the faculty members of 3 constituent college and the University for CAS promotion.

h. Welfare measures for SC / ST / OBC / Women / Divyangin Others:

- SC/ ST & OBC Cells have been established to provide fellowships and scholarships to SC/ ST & OBC Research students.
- The Cells monitor fellowships & scholarships. Fee reimbursement Grants and Vidyasiri scholarship are sanctioned by Government.
- Special Cell has been established for Divyangi students. Ramps have been constructed in all academic and administrative buildings.

i. Promotion of Kannada in all its celebrated forms:

- Kannada language is implemented in all sections of University administration.
- Even though the medium of instruction of the MBA (TTM) program is in English, still some programs in Kannada are conducted in the Department on a regular basis.

- Kannada has been promoted through various teaching- learning process, research activities and counselling for the students.
- Students are allowed to write examination in Kannada medium.
- Kannada language along with English language is used in teaching keeping in mind the students who are from rural areas.

Kannada Language lab helps students to improve their communication skills.

j. Initiatives to mobilize finance through PPP, alumni / alumnae association etc., :

No Finance is generated under this category, However, the Departments have Alumni Associations and regular meetings are held to improve the academic development. Alumni sponsored programs are organised.

k. Innovative measures to ensure announcement of results before commencement of next semesters of UG and PG Degree courses:

- Pre- examination related tasks like entry of internal assessment marks and examination preparations (Preparation and announcement of time table, question paper indenting, issue of hall ticket, room allotment, invigilation diaries, absentees entries and answer scripts bundling and dispatching) are now done online at all the colleges to ensure early and error free announcement of results.
- Coding of answer booklets after receiving at the University's central valuation centre is completely automated by using bar coded stickers and bar code readers in all stages including shuffling, coding and issuing of scripts for valuation.

1. Student representation in Academic Council. (Section 30 of KSU Act, 2000):

Action been taken for nomination of Students to Academic Council.

3. Vision and Mission:

Vision:

University shall strive to become an International Centre of Excellence in teaching and research to provide high quality value based education to all through various modes to meet the global challenges.

Mission:

Foster creativity in teaching, learning and research to build a knowledge base and promote quality initiative. Provide access to education to develop human resources to meet the social needs.

4. Organization and Administration:

a. Procedures to address intra and inter campus administration:

The Vice-Chancellor is the Head of the Institution. He is assisted by the Registrar, Registrar (Evaluation), Finance Officer and Deans of all the Faculties in academic and administrative matters. As the Chairperson of the Syndicate and the Academic Council,

the Vice-Chancellor ensures the smooth functioning and development of the University and implementation of policies framed.

At the department level, the Chairperson plays the leadership role in both academic and administrative matters.

The University provides necessary support and encouragement to its affiliated colleges to become autonomous and has made statutes in this regard.

The University always encourages the participation of all stakeholders by creating a conducive and participatory intellectual ambience. All academic decisions are taken after deliberation at the department, faculty and University levels providing opportunity for younger members to articulate their viewpoint. In addition, teachers are nominated to important committees, to hold administrative positions (as Registrar, Registrar (Evaluation), Director of Distance Education, Development) to groom them in leadership.

b. Measures to address vacancies in administrative / technical / support staff:

As per the directions of Karnataka State Government the University has not made any appointments in the Period 2020-21.

c. Campus security (main and other campuses):

For campus security, ex-servicemen and required manpower for cleaning works of the campus has been done through outsourcing. Security guards have been deployed at all entrance gates and Ex-servicemen are supervising the security. The supervisors are patrolling the campus every hour. All these are supervised by the Deputy Registrar, Estate.

In Constituent Colleges as well as P.G. Centres security has been ensured in the same way through Principal / Directors. Jnana Sahyadri, Shankaraghatta campus and all other campuses and buildings are under CCTV surveillance for fool proof security.

d. Welfare measures for non-teaching and teaching staff:

- The University has residential staff quarters.
- The University also offers fee concession for wards of employees to pursue their education.
- One seat in every Post Graduate course is reserved for the children of University employees in the Merit cum Payment category.
- There is a well-equipped Health Center in the campus.
- There is also a school for the children of the employees.

Medical assistance is offered to all the staff members in the University.

Medical re- imbursement facility, HTC / LTC facility is be availed.

5. Constitution of IQAC and its functioning as per UGC Regulations 2010:

The University has an Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC) that plays a proactive role in reviewing the current status and evolves programs, policies and suggestions to improve quality in teaching and research. The IQAC is constituted as per the NAAC guidelines with the Vice-Chancellor as the Chairperson. The prime task of the IQAC is to develop a system for conscious, consistent and catalytic improvement in the performance of the institution. It is a facilitative and participative voluntary system for quality enhancement by introducing suitable intervention strategies. It motivates the faculty to strive for quality improvement.

As per the directions of Honourable Vice – Chancellor and guidelines of NAAC, the IQAC Committee was constituted as follows:

1.	Vice – Chancellor	Chairman
2.	Registrar (Administration)	Member
3.	Registrar (Evaluation)	Member
4.	Finance Officer	Member
5.	Director, Distance Education	Member
6.	Director P.M.E. Board	Member
7.	Librarian	Member
8.	Dean, Faculty of Arts	Member
9.	Dean, Faculty of Science	Member
10.	Dean, Faculty of Commerce	Member
11.	Dean, Faculty of Education	Member
12.	Director of Student Welfare	Member
13.	President, Teacher Association	Member
14.	Prof. S.N. Yogesh, Director IQAC	Director
15.	Dr. Govindaraju, Dept. of Geology	Deputy Director
16.	Dr. P. Dharani Kumar, Dept. of Library and Information Science	Deputy Director
17.	Dr. Venkatesh Dept. of Mathematics	Deputy Director
18.	Dr. B.E. Kumaraswamy, Dept. of Industrial Chemistry	Deputy Director
19.	Dr. Vijaya Kumara Dept. of Wild Life and Management	Deputy Director
20.	Dr. E Chandrashekar, Dept. of Sociology	Deputy Director
21.	Dr. M.R. Sathyaprakash, Dept. of Journalism and Mass	Deputy Director

6. Constitution of Programme Monitoring and Evaluation Board (PMEB) as per KSU Act, 2000 and its functioning:

The Planning, Monitoring and Evaluation Board shall consists of the following members, namely:-

- The Vice Chancellor, who shall be the Chairman
- The Registrar
- The Registrar (Evaluation)
- Prof. V. Krishna, Dean, Science and Technology,
- Dr. Geetha. C, Dean, Education Faculty

- Dr. Keshvaiah J. Professor, Science and Technology Department
- Prof. Jayaram Bhat, Professor, Arts Department.
- One expert who is an educationist with rich experience of teaching and research and educational administration nominated by state government for a term of two years.
- One officer of the State Government in the Planning Department not below the rank of a Deputy Secretary or Joint Director of planning, nominated by the state government.
- Two representatives from Industry and Trade ordinarily residing within the University area nominated by the State Government for a term of two years.

Awaiting for Nomination from Government

The Board shall plan academic courses, research programs, interdisciplinary activities, interaction with outside agencies for training, extension and research, and to monitor from time to time implementation of the programs and activities formulated by it.

7. Compliance to the directives of the Chancellor /Government- status report:

University strictly complies with the directives of the Chancellor and the Govt of Karnataka.

The Statutes of the University and any modifications there-in are sent for approval of the Chancellor.

8. Compliance to Government Notifications issued on the recommendations of KSHEC - Status report:

The University complies to the recommendations and any directives from KSHEC by promoting academic excellence and social justice.

- Submitted the University Report for assessment by KSHEC.
- Participated in the KSHERF as per the guidelines of the KSHEC.
- Participated in all the academic and administrative programs of KSHEC.

9. Centre for Social Exclusion and Inclusive Policies and its functioning—status report:

The Social inclusions and policies are maintained by the SC/ST and OBC Cells.

10. Utilization of Centres for Gandhian studies and Dr. B R Ambedkar Studies to discharge Institutional Social responsibilities:

- Dr. B. R Amedkar Vision and Mission helps to serve weaker sections of the society hence Dr. B. R Amedkar study centre was established in the year 1998, the centre managing the social responsibilities by serving effectively.
- To study comprehensively the Indian society one should compare the thoughts of Budda, Mahathma Basaveshwara, Joti ba Phule, Periyar Ramaswamy, Gandhi, Karl Marks, Ram Manohar Lohia, Subhash Chandra Bosh and Jaya Prakash Narayan and other great persons along with Dr. B.R Amedkar perspective.

- Various seminars, special lectures have been conducted for Kuvempu University post graduate department students, teaching and non teaching faculties for transferring thoughts and visions of Dr. B.R Ambedkar by inviting resource persons from across the country.
- Dr. B. R Amedkar study centre organised various programmes for colleges affiliated to Kuvempu University to spread the views and thoughts of Dr. B. R Amedkar. Various awareness programmes are also organised in rural areas on thoughts of Dr. B. R Ambedkar.
- In future centre is planning to offer short- term training and certificate courses on Dr. B. R Ambekar thoughts and works to students, non-govt organization, workers of corporate sector, Govt employees and other aspirants.

11. Admission Procedures:

a. University enrolment vis-à-vis state and National statistics:

- Admission will be given to all eligible candidates for the available courses within intake as per existing rules and regulations.
- For the Post Graduate courses, there is a centralized system of admission through counselling. Admissions are made through Admission Committee of the concerned department.

b. Strategies to increase GER:

The University has a perspective plan for development which is in line with the vision and mission for which it was established.

- To increase Gross Enrolment Ratio (GER), through on campus and Distance Education programs.
- More number of scholarship schemes in University and Colleges to reduce the burden of fees for eligible students.
- The University has established Schools of learning and has evolved rational inclusion of different discipline within these schools.
- The perspective plan of the University is to fix development targets that include enhancing GER, providing equity in access to education while ensuring quality of education.

c. Student Profile – within University jurisdiction; other Universities of the State/Nation; Male, Female: (SC/ST/OBC/Women/International/Others):

	Within University Jurisdiction		Other Universities of		Nat	Nationa International			Total No. of Students		
		Male	Female	M	F	M	F	M	F	M	F
	SC	3554	4277	0	0	0	0	0	0	3554	4277
U.G.	ST	686	1072	0	0	0	0	0	0	686	1072
	OBC	15557	19892	0	0	0	0	0	0	15557	19892
	Others	982	1411	25	46	16	27	4	1	1027	1485
	SC	310	469	01	02	0	0	0	0	313	471
P.G.	ST	99	151	02	06	0	0	0	0	101	157
	OBC	897	2426	05	03	0	0	0	0	902	2429
	Other	142	364	03	02	0	0	2	0	147	366
	SC	16	10	06	03	0	0	0	0	22	13
Ph.D.	ST	08	01	02	03	0	0	0	0	10	04
	OBC	10	19	27	12	1	0	0	0	38	32
	Other	10	06	04	04	0	1	4	0	18	11

d. Credit Accumulation and Transfer System after implementation of Choice Based Credit System (CBCS): Admission to International students and students from other States who have not studied under CBCS; lateral entry and admission of diploma students to UG degree course:

University follows CBCS regulations. For BCA graduates, admission given to II year MCA through lateral entry. For undergraduates, those who have completed three year Diploma courses, admission is given to second year degree courses directly through lateral entry.

12. Student Support:

a. Scholarship, Endowments, Prizes, Waivers etc., :

During 2020-21 the Government of Karnataka has established State Scholarship Portal for Post-Metric Scholarship for SC/ST Students. During this period Kuvempu University is the only University in channelling scholarship through SSP Portal with 100% success.

Grants Released for Research fellowship from Kuvempu University internal resources.

Sl.No.	Type of Fellowships	Total No of Students	Fellowship (Per Month) In Rs.	Contingency (Per Annum) In Rs.
01	General Ph.D. Junior Research Fellowship	25	6000-00	4500-00 for Science faculty students 4000-00 for other faculty students
02	General Ph.D. Senior Research Fellowship	05	7,000-00	5,500-00

Grants Released for Fellowship from UGC and other agencies.

Sl. No.	Type of Fellowships	Total No of Students	Fellowship (Per Month)	Contingency (Per Annum)
01	DST Inspire Fellowship	08	Rs.31,000-00	Rs.20,000-00
02	ICSSR (PDF Fellowship)	03	Rs.31,000-00	Rs.25,000-00
03	ICSSR (Doctoral Fellowship)	02	Rs.20,000-00	Rs.10,000-00
04	Lady Tata Memorial Trust Fellowship	03	Rs.36,000-00	Rs.30,000-00
05	UGC – BSR Fellowship	08	Rs.24,800-00	Rs.25,000-00

b. Hostels (Boys and Girls) SC / ST / OBC / Others:

Hostels	SC	ST	OBC	Others	Total
Boys Hostels	78	38	272	57	445
Girls Hostels	68	45	555	55	723

c. Group insurance:

University is having a facility of students Accidental and life protection policy for all students of UG & PG courses.

d. Support to Slow learners (Coaching Classes):

- P.G. departments conduct tests to identify students of slow learning. For such students, Departments organize bridge/remedial classes.
- The SC/ST Cell also organizes remedial coaching classes during the academic year without affecting the regular time table of the Department.
- Efficient mentoring and tutoring system is followed.

e. Encouragement to advanced learners:

Efficient mentoring and tutoring system is followed. Students are motivated in the learning process. The advanced learners are identified by the faculty and they are encouraged and motivated through additional discussion with faculty and access to advanced books and latest research articles provided with the help by the concerned Departments. Many such advanced learners are also encouraged to present papers at seminars held in other Departments/University.

f. Scholarship, Free Ships, Prizes and others:

- Prize money to meritorious PG students and rank holders.
- Book bank schemes.
- Sanctioned incentive of Rs.1000/- for the study tour expense to Final year SC/ST students.
- Financial assistance extended to SC students who are selected by the Foreign Universities for higher education.
- Sanctioned incentive of Rs. 2000/- as Project Work assistance to Final year SC/ST students.
- Gold Medals are given to the Rank holders in all categories.
- Sports and Arts competitions medals are given.

g. Financial assistance for student research:

Every department in the University facilitates the students who wish to avail bank loan. To supplement the financial needs of the students, a unique and useful 'Earn & Learn Scheme' has been introduced. Selected students are assigned with some basic work and remuneration is paid to them. In addition, following are the scholarships provided to students:

- University Research Studentship to SC/ST Students
- Post Metric scholarships to PG students
- University Research Studentship to OBC Students
- Minority Fellowship
- Vidya Siri
- Municipality Scholarship, Tarikere
- Shivamogga Corporation Scholarship.

h. Arrangement with industry / institutions for internship / training / educational visits:

The University encourages the students to participate in Exchange programs with other Institutions, inter-college / university academic programs. Conferences and conventions provide students with beyond the academic classroom experience. Each department in the University conducts seminars/conferences/workshops every year for academic and research exposure.

- 1. History & Archaeology Department has reciprocal relation with A.S.I. Department of Epigraphy & Directorate of Archaeology, Museums & Archives.
- 2. MoU has been signed with Speed Links Academy, Bangalore to provide training, internship, placement assistance etc., to the students.
- 3. As a part of their curricula in every semester, field visits were arranged and educational tour of various research centres and other Institutes / Universities along with Industrial visit to train to the students.
- 4. Invited software companies/institutes for offering real time projects for final year students. The software companies/institutes selected the students through entrance test.
- 5. Every year students were sent to educational tours to visit reputed libraries within and outside Karnataka.

• Internship and On-the-job training:

Many national agencies, industries and media houses have provided internship facilities to our students, especially from the Departments of MSW, Industrial Chemistry, Journalism, MBA and MBA-HRM.

i. Steps to promote innate talents in sports, performing arts, cultural activities and leaderships:

- Department of Physical Education of University conducted around 30 Inter collegiate Sports events in Men and Women Section. To encourage the budding sports players, the University has given meritorious sports scholarship for best players. The University has given yearly sports scholarship for outstanding sports persons. The University has given free seats at P.G. and U.G. Level for best awarded sports players in all India inter University tournaments.
- Sahyadri Uthsav, Sahyadri Srigandha and Annual Sports and Arts competition for students, faculty Non-teaching Staff and are organized.

j. Student magazine / journal:

- The Journalism department brings out a daily news paper *Sahyadri Times* in printed form.
- The English and Kannada departments have Poet's clubs and regularly bring out Wall-Magazines in which the creative writings of the students are given an expression. Similarly, Biotechnology department is having a 'Biotech Forum' which serves as a platform for the students to interact and discuss the contemporary research developments in Biotechnology Poster presentations, Quiz competitions through Science Day' is organized every year.

k. Scholarships / Fellowship to SC/ST / OBC / others sanctioned and disbursed:

- Ph.D. Fellowship sanctioned from University to 45 SC and 30 ST Ph.D. Scholars.
- Incentive to Ph. D. students of Social Sciences by Statistics department.
- Incentive to Ph. D. students of Languages by Janapada department.
- Rajiv Gandhi Fellowship for Scheduled Caste -Ph. D. students.
- National Scheme Portal Fellowship for Scheduled Tribes -Ph. D. students.
- Post- Doctoral Fellowship to SC/ST students.
- National Scholarship for Higher Education to ST students.
- UGC-NET-JRF/SRF and CSIR Fellowship for SC/ST- Ph. D. students.
- Laptop-computer distributed to SC/ST Ph. D. students.
- Competitive exams coaching centre is established and Purchased subject wise books were purchased for Competitive exams.
- Incentive to Hostel students for EBL charges is sanctioned.
- Incentive to Research scholars for Research publications is sanctioned.
- Incentive to Research scholars for presentation of Research papers in Conferences/ Symposia / Seminars is sanctioned.
- Monthly UGC Fellowship JRF 25,000/-+ HRA+ Contingency 12,000/ SRF 28,000/- + HRA+ Contingency 25,000/-

1. Student Exchange Programmes:

The University has signed MoU's with many reputed institutions/universities/industries in India and abroad. In these MoU's students are encouraged to take the advantage of the schemes for their higher studies.

m. Facilities to International students:

- Separate International Student Cell has been established.
- Single Window Admission Processing System has been introduced.
- Separate hostel is being constructed for International students.

n. DISABLED (Divyangin friendly measure (Disability act – 2016):

Ramps facilities for all the academic and administrative buildings, Divyangi friendly toilets in all the academic buildings constructed. Wheel chairs are provided.

o. Grievance redressal mechanisms:

The University has established a "Students' Grievance Redressal Cell", to provide a mechanism for redressal of students' grievances and ensure transparency in admission, prevention of unfair practices etc. For this, a Nodal Officer has been appointed to monitor and respond to students' grievances. Students from Kuvempu University and its affiliated colleges can lodge complaints through "Online Students Grievance Redressal Portal" of UGC (website www.ugc.ac.in), New Delhi related to admission process, non transparent or any unfair evaluation practices, provision of student amenities, alleged discrimination of students, etc. Very few grievances were received from students and these were redressed through discussion and counseling.

Grievances from students were redressed by the system as well as by direct representation to the Head of the Department. Separate cells are in place for student grievances, such as: Prevention of Sexual Harassment of Women Staff and Students. The grievances of faculty and non-teaching staff can be addressed to the Heads, and also directly to the Vice-Chancellor/Registrar. Adequate measures are taken to redress all grievances. Most of the grievances are redressed through counseling and discussion.

p. Placement Cell and Campus Recruitment:

Post-Graduate Departments of the University have been organizing campus interviews. It helps the students to find placement. The University Placement Training Cell monitors placement services for the students.

q. Entrepreneurship / Incubation cell:

Many University departments especially MSW, MBA, Commerce, Economics, Earth Science have entrepreneurship training programmes, wherein, the students will visit various industries for training. Some of the students have established their own minor industries for example E-parisara at Tumakuru.

r. Database of best practices of student support services of other state/national universities for contextual implementation in the university and its colleges:

- Free Wi-Fi and Library facilities are provided.
- Separate hostel facility for International students is provided.
- An International Cell is established to cater to the needs of the international students.

s. Measures to maintain discipline and peaceful / academic ambience in the campus:

In order to ensure peaceful and smooth functionary academic activities, the campus has been equipped with Green Library, pathway for walking and seating arrangements for combined studies of the students. Also the campus has been beautified with gardens, tanks and ponds, Smruthi Vana, Pampa Vana which give a very picturesque look to the entire campus. The entire campus is under CCTV surveillance to avoid any untoward happening.

13. Student Participation:

a. Outstanding achievements in academics, sports and cultural fields:

None of Students have participated in any academic activities, sports and in cultural fields, due to COVID-19 pandemic situation. The Kuvempu University also did not conduct any such activities.

b. Nomination to Academic Council as provided in the KSU Act-2000:

Action has been taken for the nomination to the Academic Council

- c. N.C.C, N.S.S, Y.R.C. etc.,
- **❖** National Cadet Corps [N.C.C.]:
 - i) Student Participation : 108

ii) Event conducted, Prizes and Awards won, Participated in University/ State/ National / International level competitions:

Sl.	national level competit Event	Date	Organiser	Funding	No. of P	articipants
No.			and Place	Agent	Male	Female
01	Kargil Vijay Divas	27/07/2020	NCC Unit	By NCC		
01	Special lecture	21/01/2020	(2B/20 Coy) &	Officer	27	17
	programme		SSCS			1,
02	Be Vocal About Local	29/07/2020	NCC Unit	By NCC	60	01
02	Online awareness	2370772020	(2B/20 Coy) &	Officer		01
	programme		SSCS			
03	Covid-19 awareness	03/08/2020	NCC Unit	By NCC	23	08
	programme for public	02, 00, 2020	(2B/20 Coy)	Officer		
04	Online Aatma	05/08/2020	NCC Unit	By NCC	42	01
	Nirbhar Bharat	02/00/2020	(2B/20 Coy) &	Officer	12	
	awareness campaign		SSCS	Officer		
05	Tree Plantation	12/08/2020	NCC Unit	By NCC	16	12
05	Programme	12/00/2020	(2B/20 Coy) &	Officer	10	12
	1 Togramme		SSCS			
06	Independence day	15/08/2020	NCC Unit	By NCC	58	30
	programme		(2B/20 Coy)	Officer		
07	Fit India Awareness	16/18/2020	NCC Unit	By NCC	10	01
	programme		(2B/20 Coy) & SSCS	Officer		
08	Webinar on National	01/10/2020	NCC Unit	NCC Unit	60	06
00	Educational Policy-	01/10/2020	(2B/20 Coy) &	(2B/20		
	2020		SSCS	Coy)		
09	RDC Selection camp	07/10/2020	NCC Battalion	NCC Unit	06	00
0)	RDC Selection camp	07/10/2020	Shivamogga &	(2B/20		
			SSCS	Coy)		
10	Pre-RDC Sélection	13/10/2020	NCC Battalion	NCC Unit	01	00
	camp		Shivamogga &	(2B/20		
11	Constitution day	26/11/2020	SSCS NCC Unit	Coy) By NCC	120	24
11	Special Lecture	20/11/2020	(2B/20 Coy) &	Officer	120	24
	Programme		SSCS	Officer		
12	Plastic Waste	11/12/2020	NCC Unit	By NCC	14	00
12	management Special	11/12/2020	(2B/20 Coy) &	Officer	17	
	Lecture Programme		SSCS	Officer		
13	Blood donation Camp	19/12/2020	NCC Unit	By NCC	250	85
13	Blood donation Camp	17/12/2020	(2B/20 Coy) &	Officer	250	
			SSCS	Officer		
14	Five days Cader	6/01/2021-	NCC Unit	By NCC	110	02
	camp	10/01/2021	(2B/20 Coy) &	Officer		
15	NCC 'B' and 'C'	20-21/02/21	SSCS NCC Battalion	NCC	460	35
13	Certificate examination	27-28/02/21	Shivamogga &	Battalion	400	
	Certificate examination	21-20/U2/21	SSCS	Shivamogga		

❖ National Service Scheme [N.S.S.] :

i. Student Participation: 11910

ii. Event conducted, Prizes and Awards won, Participated in University/ State/ National / International level competitions:

61 Volunteers & NSS officers took part in several State and National level camps. The details are as follows:

	Programme / Comps	Place	Duration	No. of Participants			
	Programme / Camps	Piace	Duration	Male Female PO		PO	Total
1	State level Pre R D	K U Dharwad	10-11-2020 &	05	-	-	05
	Selection camp for Boys		11-11-2020				
2	State level Pre R D	K U Dharwad	11-11-2020 &	-	04	-	04
	Selection camp for Girls		12-11-2020				
3	South Zone Pre R D	Tiruchirapalli, T N	27-11-2020 to	03	03	-	06
	Training and Selection camp		06-12-2020				
4	National R D Parade Camp	New Delhi	01-01-2021 to	-	02	-	02
			31-01-2021				
5	State R D Parade Camp	Bangalore	14-01-2021 to	03	01	_	04
			27-01-2021				
6	State Youth Festival	Gulburga	08-01-2021 to	03	03	01	07
			12-01-2021				
7	National Integration camp	Mangalore	23-02-2021 to	05	05	-	10
			01-03-2021				
8	National Integration camp	K U Dharwad	26-02-2021 to	05	06	-	11
			04-03-2021				
9	State Level Youth Festival	V.T.U. Belagavi	23-03-2021 to	05	07	_	12
			27-03-2021				
	Total				31	1	61

iii. Policy/initiatives to cover Colleges without NSS units to inculcate social responsibilities in students:

Instructions were given to colleges to establish NSS Units.

- a) In such colleges where they don't have NSS Units, a direction is given through the Registrar to the College Development Council of the University to check why college is not possessing NSS Units during college affiliation visit and instructed them to establish an NSS Unit in their colleges.
- b) In the succeeding year of affiliation, it is asked to the College Development Council to re check whether such colleges have started their NSS Unit or not.
- c) To motivate the students to join NSS programme, Kuvempu University has started to reserve seats for Post Graduation programmes to those who have served 02 years in NSS.
- d) Kuvempu University has been giving awards to Best NSS Volunteers (Male +Female), Best Programme officers and Best NSS Units to motivate to serve better through NSS.
- e) It is advised to NSS Programme Officers and Principals to give more publicity for all the programmes which are conducted under the banner of NSS.

iv. Other Information:

1. COVID-19 KATHE-VYATHE". – University level workshop

University level One Day Workshop for NSS Programme Officers about "Covid-19 Kathe-Vyathe" was organised on 20-11-2020. The Honorable Vice - Chancellor Prof.

Veerabhadrappa B P., inaugurated the workshop by watering the plant. Prof. S.S. Patil Registrar, Kuvempu University presided over the function. Dr. Shishupala.S. Professor Davanagere University, Davanagere delivered Lecture about "Covid-19 Kathe-Vyathe". Dr.H T Swamy, member of Karnataka RajyaVignana Parishath, Bengaluru is one of the Chief Guest of the programme. Dr.Parisara Nagaraj, Co-ordinator, NSS was welcomed the gathering and read the preamble to the programme. In this programme 80 NSS programme offices were took part.

- 2. State level training workshop was organized on Effective implementation of NSS for high school NSS officers and Head Masters. Totally 80 Officers and staffs were participated.
- 3. The programme Samvidhana Odu on the occasion of Ambedkar Campaign conducted by Youth Empowerment and Department of Sports, Bengaluru in association with Folk University on 01/03/2021. Over 150 officers and volunteers benefitted.
- 4. During the Covid -19 lock down period NSS CELL Kuvempu university continuously creating awareness through social media about Do's and Don'ts of Covid -19. Our NSS Volunteers were distributed home cocked food to the hunger people continuously during lockdown period.

2. YOUTH RED CROSS:

Student participation: Event conducted, Prizes and Awards won, Participated in University / State / National / International level competitions:

	versity / State / National / Inter			·	- TO-1
Sl.	Programmes	Place	Date	Student	Place
No				participation	
1	Conversation programme on	ATNCC	11–12–2020	200	Shivamogga
	COVID-19, Kathe Vyatheyalli	Shivamogga			
	Road Safety and First Aid at				
	University level.				
2	YRC State level Orientation	UAS,	13-03-2021	02	Bengaluru
	and Training Camp 2021	GKVK,	to		
		Bengaluru	15-03-2021		
3	Two days National level	Online	17-08-2020	80	Online
	Webinar on 'Role of Youth		&		
	Red Cross in Higher		18-08-2020		
	Education Institutions during				
	Covid19 era'				
4	<u> </u>	Shankaraghatta	19-11-2020		Shankaraghatta
	Cross Cell advisory committee				
	meeting.				

d. Measure to inculcate leadership and entrepreneurship among students:

Departments like MSW, MBA, MCA, Commerce, Economics, and Earth Science have organised special programs in entrepreneurship in their curriculum. All departments have their respective forums in which student representatives are elected to lead the forum throughout the academic year.

14. Alumni and Alumnae:

a. Eminent Alumni /Alumnae:

The growth of the University can be strengthened with the help of the alumni who are the Brand - Ambassadors of the University as well as Consultants for its Development.

- b. Whether a database is established: Yes. In most of the Departments.
- c. Whether a Registered Association is in place and functioning: Yes.

d. Strategies to involve Alumni / Alumnae in all round development of the University:

Registered Alumni Associations involved in various departmental activities like organising National seminars and conferences. They also created Facebook account and WhatsApp groups to interact with students. Departments are taking suggestions from eminent Alumni / Alumnae, who are working in reputed companies. Alumni meet is organised every year by many departments.

The Alumni Associations functions to promote a close network for bridging the gap between students and the proficient alumni.

Giving career guidance.

Conducting group discussions.

Organizing special lectures.

Assisting in Industrial visits, motivating students by giving prizes to the outstanding students

Conduct of Annual General Body Meeting and Reunion Meets of different batches of students.

15. AFFILIATION:

a. Number of Affiliated Colleges with NAAC grades including managed by SC/ST : 38

b. Number of Colleges with Potential for Excellence : NIL

c. Number of Autonomous colleges with NAAC grade : NIL

d. Compliance to the Mandate of KSU Act, 2000 to complete affiliation procedure before March 31st of every year:

The Affiliation process was completed before 31st March 2020 and proposals for new colleges, courses, degree, optional subject, language, conversion of college to co-education etc., were submitted to the Government and got the approval.

16. College Development Council – Development of colleges not covered by section 2 (f) & 12 (b) of UGC Act, 1956 and their functioning:

Inclusion of every permanent affiliated colleges under section 2 (f) & 12 (b) of UGC Act 1956 is mandatory. In this regard circular was issued to the Principals of said colleges. The colleges which were not included were instructed to take necessary actions. Principals of such colleges were informed to submit compliance report to College Development Council in this regard. Principals of concerned colleges have submitted the reports.

17. Curricular design and development:

a. Language empowerment- promotion of Kannada:

- Students are well versed in local language Kannada and some of the students have good command over Kannada language.
- Translation and comparative studies are a part of the curriculum.
- Students are free to write the exam either in Kannada or English.
- Even though the medium of instruction of the MBA (TTM), program is in English, Kannada language tutorials are conducted in the department on a regular basis.
- Promotion of Kannada has been done through teaching- learning process, research activities and counselling for the students.
- Most of the office communication letters are done in Kannada.
- Rural student / students are also taught in Kannada language along with English language, wherever necessary.
- Kannada Language lab is helping all the students of our university to improve their communication skills.

b. Centre for international language:

- English language lab has been setup in the campus.
- Apart from English language, no other international language is taught.
- All the students are trained in (English) communication skills under the CBCS scheme

c. New and novel courses introduced with due emphasis on skill development and employability:

Departments	New and Novel Courses Introduced
Biochemistry	Post graduate Diploma in Bio-Analytical Techniques has been started with emphasis for new techniques in Life Sciences which will increase the chances of getting job in various Institutes and Industries.
History	Add on Course P.G. Diploma in Archaeology & Museology (One year course)
Industrial chemistry	Industrial Safety Measurements ISO Series
Sociology	NET, KSET, KPSC, UPSC and other competitive exams coaching has been provided at Department level
Political Science	Training and Counselling classes for NET/KSET, KPSC/UPSC examination and Encouraged to do research.
Journalism & Mass communication	Industry-interface programs
Master Computer Application	MCA and M.Sc course syllabus is revised every year through inclusion of advanced courses/papers/skills.

d. Interdisciplinary courses introduced:

The following Interdisciplinary Elective course offered in the University.

	II Semester III Semester				emester
Sl. No.	Department	Title	Sl. No.	Department	Title
01	Applied Botany	Floriculture	01	Applied Botany	Bio fertilizers and Biopesticides
02	Applied Zoology	a. Sericulture b. Reproductive Physiology	02	Applied Zoology	a) Biodiversityb) Genetic Engineering -
03	Applied Geology	Water Resources	03	Applied Geology	Natural Disaster Management
04	Mathematics	Basic Mathematical Modelling	04	Mathematics	Statistical Techniques
05	Computer Science	Problem Solving Using C	05	Computer Science	Web Programming
06	M.C.A	Information Communication Technology (ICT)	06	M.C.A	Cyber Security
07	Electronics	Basic Electronics	07	Electronics	Fundamentals of Digital Electronics
08	Biotechnology	a. Fermentation Technology b. Basic Bioinformatics	08	Biotechnology	Plant Tissue Culture Technology
09	Environmental Science	Environmental Education	09	Environmental Science	Drinking Water Resources, Quality and Management
10	Micro Biology	a. Water Microbiology b. Agricultural Microbiology	10	Microbiology	a) Diagnostic Microbiology b) Industrial Microbiology
11	Chemistry	Bio-Analytical Techniques	11	Chemistry	Electroplating
12	Bio Chemistry	Enzyme Purification Techniques.	12	Biochemistry	Clinical Biochemistry
13	Physics	Bio Physics	13	Physics	Fundamental of Radiation Physics
14	Kannada Bharathi	a. Prachina Madhyakalina Kannada Sahithya: History and Swarupa b. Kuvempu and Vaicharikate	14	Kannada Bharathi	a. Prachina Madhyakalina Kannada Sahithya: History and Swarupa b. Kuvempu and Vaicharikate
15	English	Film Studies	15	English	Making Meaning in Indian Cinema
16	Hindi	Samanya Hindi Gadya – I	16	Hindi	Samanya Hindi Aur Gadhya Part – II
17	Sociology	Sociology of Social Disorganization	17	Sociology	Contemporary Social issues
18	Economics	Rural Development	18	Economics	Indian Economy
19	History & Archaeology	Karnataka Unification Movement	19	History & Archaeology	Heritage Monuments in India
20	Political science	Human Rights	20	Political Science	Public Administration

21	M.S.W	Disaster Management	21	M.S.W	Career & Relationship
					Counseling
22	M.Lib	Information Literacy	22	M.Lib	Information Sources on
					Social Sciences
23	Commerce	a. E – Banking	23	Commerce	a. Micro Finance
		b. Personal Financial Planning			b. Income Tax Law and
24	M.B.A	Entrepreneurial Development and	24	M.B.A	Management Skills
		MSME			
25	Physical Education	Yoga and Healthy Life Style	25	Physical Education	Health, Fitness and Wellness
26	Master of Education	Indian Education	26	Master of Education	Methodology of Teaching
27	Journalism & Mass	Media and Society	27	Journalism & Mass	Writing for Print Media
	Communication			Communication	
28	M.T.A	Tourism and Hospitality	28	M.T.A	Travel Agency and Tour
		Management			Operation Management
29	Wildlife and	Wildlife Conservation	29	Wildlife and	Ornithology
	Management			Management	
30	Pharmaceutical	Drug Discovery and Dosage Forms	30	Pharmaceutical	Drug Design and
	Chemistry (Kadur)			Chemistry (Kadur)	Metabolism
31	Urdu (Shimoga)	Urdu Afsana	31	Urdu (Shimoga)	Urdu Ghazal
32	Sanskrit (Shimoga)	Teaching of Sanskrit – I	32	Sanskrit (Shimoga)	Sanskrit (Shimoga)

e. Course with low admission with details of intake fixed:

- 1. There is No U.G. Course with low admission of Students.
- 2. P.G. Course with Low Admission details:

Sl.	Subjects	Intake	Filled	low admission
No.	Faculty of Arts	Ilitake	rineu	iow aumission
1	There is no admission less	than 05 stu	dents in any o	department

f. Curricular enrichment through thematic lectures / workshops, value added courses and Online resources (MOOCs etc.,):

- 1. South Asian Women's writing.
- 2. Special lectures / workshops organised by various departments.
- 3. Every three years, University revises syllabus of the respective courses and initiatives have been taken by various departments to start courses under MOOC.
- 4. Workshops, seminars, conferences, thematic lectures, etc. are organized in the departments. Students are given 20 days training on GDS Airline Reservation System as value addition.
- 5. Officiating clinics are conducted during inter collegiate tournaments.
- 6. Special lectures are given on new topics and rule changes in sports officiating clinic.
- 7. M.Sc. course syllabus are revised once in three years, where the up-gradation and enrichment of the programmes would be incorporated. Similarly special lectures and workshops would be arranged for the betterment of students.
- 8. Special lectures by eminent scientists are conducted and the students are encouraged to take up online MOOC courses.
- 11. SWAYAM is incorporated in University's Web site.
- 12. University encourages the students to use MOOCs and other online video tutorials in addition to suggested books in curriculum.

18. Prasaranga and Printing Press:

a. Providing the text books and other reference materials prescribed for new courses and revised curricula before commencement of the course:

Text books, revised syllabus and other study materials for various new courses of University were supplied by Prasaranga. Kannada text books of all the graduation courses offered by Kuvempu University were distributed by prasaranga. They are as follows:-

Textbooks published: Prasaranga has published Kannada textbooks pertaining to the syllabus followed by Colleges coming under the purview of Kuvempu University. The details are given below.

1. Kannada Chandassu - BA 5th semester

2. Nudi Sambrama-3 - BSc., BSc. (Hons), BCA

b. Publication of Subject wise books and Ph.D. thesis authored by faculty / researchers / Others subject wise:

- 1.Dalita Veeranariyara Sankathana Mathu Ithare Bidi Barahagalu, (Book on Dalit women)— Dr Satyprakash M R
- 2.Kuvempu Poornadrishti (Book on Kuvempu) Eds: Prof Rachel Kurian Bari, Dr. Nellikatte Siddesh and Dr. Sudha
- 3. Akka Pakkada Patharagitti(Poems from other Indian languages translated into Kannada)
- Dr. Kamalakar Bhat
- 4. Teaching South Asia Literature and Identity Prof. Rachel Bari

c. Full or partial supply of stationary / examination related materials and documents required by the university, if partial, details of alternative arrangement made:

- No -

19. Fee structure:

a. Course – wise details for U.G, P.G, M.Phill and Ph.D Degrees.

a) U.G. FEE STRUCTURE (All Courses)

I. B.A., B.Sc., B.Com. Courses (All Colleges)

Sl.	Double and a second	Fe	ee
No.	Particulars	I year	II & III Year
Administrative Fee			
1	Admission Fees (University)	77	72
2	Registration	193	
3	University Development Fund	77	72
4	Sports Development Fee	550	550
5	ECA	127	122
6	Literacy	22	22
7	Career Guidance Fund	22	22
8	NSS	22	22
9	Rovers & Rangers (Scouts & Guides)	22	
10	Poor students fund	18	18
	TOTAL	1130	900

II. BCA Course (Constituent Colleges)

Sl.No.	Particulars	I	Fee
		I year	II & III Year
1	Admission Fees (University)	237	225.5
2	Registration	980	
3	University Development Fund	77	71.5
4	Sports Development Fee	550	550
5	ECA	127	121
6	Career Guidance Fund	22	22
7	NSS	22	22
8	Rovers & Rangers (Scouts & Guides)	22	
9	Poor students fund	18	18
	TOTAL	2055	1030

III. Fees other than Administrative fees for Constituent Colleges

Sl.No.	Particulars	F	Fee		
		I year	II & III Year		
a)	Tuition fees				
	(i) B. A., B.Sc., B.Com.	950	900		
	(ii) BCA, BFA, BBM, BSW	950	900		
b)	LAB FEES				
	(i) For Science students	265	250		
	(ii) Fees for other than Science courses namely BCA, BFA, BBM	295	275		
d)	Tour fees for Science students (I ,II & III year Students)	325	310		
e)	Other miscellaneous fee				
	(i) For Science Students (B.Sc./B.C.A.) (Application & Prospectus, VPF, College Magazine, Basic Computer Training fees Identity Card, TWF, SWF, CDF, SCDJBF, Internal/ Midterm Exam fee, CIF, SF, RR & GI fund) (ii) For M.Sc (Honrs) Students (VPF. College Magazine, Basic Computer Training fees, Study tour, Identity Card, TWF,SWF,CDF, SCDJBF, Internal/Midterm Exam fee, CIF,SF, RR& GI fund)	1260 1245	890 1220		
	(iii) For Arts & Commerce Students (Prospectus, Library fee, Identity Card, SCUF, TWF, Basic Computer Training fees SWF,CDF,CIF,SF, RR, SACBF, Internal/Midterm exam. Fee, Group Insurance)	1260	890		

IV. Convocation fees:

Sl. No.	Particulars	Fee	
		For GM	For SC/ST
1	Fees for all Courses at the time of final year	780	680
	admission		
2	For NIR Students	4200	4200

V. SPECIAL FEES FOR FOLLOWING COURSES OF THE CONSTITUENT COLLEGES:

Profess	ional Under Graduate courses for I year only:	Fee
Sl. No.	Particulars	
1	Kannada, Computer Science & English (Course)	3990
2	Other Computer subjects(with Computer in Combination)	6645
3	BMB Science Course	5315
4	BBM (Commerce Course) & BSW a. I year : b. II year : c. III year :	2660 2000 2000
	Payment of Special Fee at the time of admission	10630
5	Bio – Technology: a. I year : b. II year : c. III year : Payment of Special Fee at the time of admission:	6645 6645 6645 10630
6	BCA: a. I year : b. II year : c. III year : Payment of Special Fee at the time of admission:	6645 6645 6645 6645
7	Admission Fee for Add – on Certificate, Diploma, advance Diploma Courses. 1. Geo Exploration – per year 2. Tissue Culture – per year 3. Lab Technician – for I year for II year for III year	800 2660 3325 3990 4655

VI. BCA/BSA /BHS (Affiliated Colleges)

Sl.No.	Particulars	Fee	
		I year	II & III Year
01	Admission Fees (University)	237	225.5
02	Registration	3080	
03	University Development Fund	78	71.5
04	Sports Development Fee	550	550
05	ECA	126	121
06	Career Guidance Fund	22	22
07	NSS	22	22
08	Rovers & Rangers (Scouts & Guides)	22	
09	Poor students fund	18	18
	TOTAL	4155	1030

VII . B.F.A.D (Affiliated Colleges) :

Sl.	Particulars	Fee		
No.		I year	II & III Year	
01	Admission Fees (University)	1612	1534.5	
02	Registration	3080		
03	University Development Fund	78	77	
04	Sports Development Fee	550	550	
05	ECA	126	121	
06	Career Guidance Fund	22	22	
07	NSS	22	22	
08	Rovers & Rangers (Scouts & Guides)	22		
09	Poor students fund	18	18	
	TOTAL	5530	2345	

VIII. BBA Semi Professional / BSW:

Sl.	Particulars	Fee		
No.	rarticulars	I year	II & III Year	
01	Admission Fees (University)	160	154	
02	Registration	562		
03	University Development Fund	77	72	
04	Sports Development Fee	550	550	
05	ECA	126	121	
06	Career Guidance Fund	22	22	
07	NSS	22	22	
08	Rovers & Rangers (Scouts & Guides)	22		
09	Poor students fund	19	19	
	TOTAL	1560	960	

IX. (a) B.V.A. I & II Years foundation (Constituent College):

Sl.	Particulars	Fee		
No.		I Foundation	II Foundation	
1	Admission Fees (University)	240	225.5	
2	Registration	979		
3	University Development Fund	77	71.5	
4	Sports Development Fee	550	550	
5	ECA	127	121	
6	Career Guidance Fund	22	22	
7	NSS	22	22	
8	Poor students fund	18	18	
	TOTAL	2035	2035	

(b) B.V.A. I, II & III Years (Constituent College):

Sl.	Particulars -	Fee		
No.		I year	II & III Year	
1	Admission Fees (University)	265	255	
2	Registration	1672		
3	University Development Fund	77	72	
4	Sports Development Fee	550	550	
5	ECA	127	121	
6	Career Guidance Fund	22	22	
7	NSS	22	22	
8	Rovers & Rangers (Scouts & Guides)	22		
9	Poor students fund	18	18	
	TOTAL	2775	1060	

X. B. Ed., B.P.Ed., & L.L.B. (Affiliated Colleges):

Sl.	Particulars	Fee		
No.	rarticulars	I year	II, III Year & onwards	
1	Admission Fees (University)	165	154	
2	Registration	500.5		
3	University Development Fund	148.5	143	
4	Sports Development Fee	550	550	
5	ECA	127	121	
6	Career Guidance Fund	22	22	
7	NSS	22	22	
8	Rovers & Rangers (Scouts & Guides)	22		
9	Poor students fund	18	18	
	TOTAL	1575	1030	

XI. Registration fee for Add – On Courses offered at:

S.N.	Particulars	Fee
1	Affiliated Colleges	270

b. FEE FOR ISSUE OF CERTIFICATES

Sl.No.	Particulars	Fee
1	Eligibility Fee	
	a. Karnataka Students	370
	b. Non-Karnataka Students	1620
	c. NRI	6645
2	No objection certificate for Professional Courses	
	a. Within Karnataka	1680
	b. Outside Karnataka	6365
	c. NRI	6645
	d. Foreign Students	\$150
3	No objection Certificate for Non Professional Courses	1690
4	Transfer Certificate	
	a. Non Professional Courses / Semi Professional	205
	Courses	
	b. Professional Courses	425
	c. Readmission (Both UG & PG) Non - Professional	275
	d. Readmission (Professional)	310
	e. Transfer of admission from one college to other college (within Karnataka)	275
	f. Transfer of admission from one college to other college (outside Karnataka)	310
5	Change of Name	475
6	Correction of Name	150
7	Change of Branch (Engineering)	740
8	Change of Language or Optional per subject	395
9	Change of Course	275
10	Migration Certificate	635
	Search Fee (For each Academic Year)	30
11	Duplicate Migration Certificate	180
12	Medium of Instruction Certificate	140
13	Any other Certificate/ Service Charges	105
14	For Attestation of each document	85

Ph.D. Research Candidates Fees:

	The Fees Paid in Academic Section (A/C. No. 54023036291)					
Sl.No.	Fee Details	GM	SC/ST/Cat-1	Foreign		
01	Application Fee	1000-00	750-00	1200-00		
02	Provisional Registration Fee	5000-00	3500-00	20000-00		
03	Course Work Fee	5000-00	3500-00	6000-00		
04	Library Fee	1000-00	500-00	1500-00		
05	Internet Facility Fee	1000-00	750-00	2000-00		
06	ID Card Fee	200-00	100-00	500-00		
07	Medical Care Fee	500-00	300-00	1000-00		
08	Registration Confirmation Fee	3000-00	2000-00	5000-00		
09	Provisional Affiliation Certificate Fee	-	-	5000-00		

The Fees Paid in Exam Section (A/C.No. 54023036246)

Sl.No.	Fee Details		GM	SC/ST/Cat-1	Foreign
01	Laboratory Fee for: Botany, Zoology /Biotechnology / Microbiology/Wildlife/ Biochemistry / Chemistry/Industrial Chemistry /Applied Geology / Geo-informatics /Environmental Science / Pharmaceutical Chemistry		4500-00	3500-00	5000-00
	Laboratory Fee for: Computer Science / Library and Information Science /Mathematics /ESRM/Physics/MCA/Electronics		2250-00	1750-00	2500-00
02	Tuitions Fee		5000-00	3500-00	6000-00
03	Change of Title		4000-00	2500-00	5000-00
04	Change of Guide		5000-00	3000-00	6000-00
05	Conversion of Part Time to Full Time Full Time to Part Time Fee		5000-00	3000-00	7000-00
06	Thesis Submission Certificate	Fee	500-00	300-00	1000-00
07	Re Submission of Ph.D. Thesis	s Fee	6000-00	3000-00	10000-00
08	Change of Language of Ph.D.	Thesis Fee	5000-00	4000-00	6000-00
09	Thesis Publication Fee		500-00	300-00	1000-00
	Time Extension Beyond the Prescribed Limit	1 st Year	10000-00	5000-00	15000-00
10		2 nd Year	15000-00	7000-00	20000-00
		3 rd Year	20000-00	10000-00	25000-00
		4 th Year		30000-00	
11	Plagiarism Check		1000-00	500-00	2000-00
12	Adjudication Fee		20000-00	15000-00	25000-00
13	Condonation of delay for submission of thesis a) Thesis Late Submission Fee (First Six months)		5500-00	4000-00	10000-00
1.1	b) Thesis Late Submission (Beyond six months)		6000-00	4000-00	10000-00
14	P.D.C. Fee		500-00	300-00	1000-00
15	Course Work Exemption Certificate Fee		1500-00	500-00	2000-00

P.G. FEE STRUCTURE

		Total Fees for the 1st Year				,	Total Fees for the 2 nd Year			
	N . 0.1	GM, Cat			Students GM,				Category ents	
Sl. No.	Name of the Post Graduate Course	2A, 2B Cat 3A, 3B Cat-I	SC/ST	Kuvempu University Students	Other University Students	Cat 2A, 2B Cat 3A, 3B Cat–I	SC/S1	Kuvempu University Students	Other University Students	
1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	
Facu	lty of Arts	I	l							
1	Kannada	5250	3250	15950	25900	5100	3250	15700	25650	
2	Economics	5950	3250	19050	30000	5800	3250	18800	29750	
3	English	5950	3250	16650	26600	5800	3250	16400	26350	
4	Hindi	5250	3250	15950	25900	5100	3250	15700	25650	
5	History & Archaeology	5250	3250	15950	25900	5100	3250	15700	25650	
6	Journalism &	11900	3250	21500	38750	11700	3250	20300	38100	
7	Master of Social Work (MSW)	18800	3250	48050	77300	18550	3250	29550	44550	
8	Political Science	5250	3250	18350	29250	5100	3250	18100	29050	
9	Sanskrit	5250	3250	15950	25900	5100	3250	15700	25650	
10	Sociology	5250	3250	15950	25900	5100	3250	15700	25650	
11	Urdu	5250	3250	15950	25900	5100	3250	15700	25650	
Facu	lty of Commerce									
12	Master of Commerce. (M. Com.)	8500	3250	19650	34150	8300	3250	19450	33950	
13	Master of Business Administration (MBA)	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
14	MBA- Human Resource Management	11850	3525	30800	57650	7850	3550	26800	53700	
15	MBA - Tourism & Travel Management	7800	3250	18950	33450	7600	3250	18750	33250	
Facu	lty of Education									
16	M.Ed.	18550	3250	29600	44550	14200	3250	25200	40200	
17	M.A. in Education	5250	3250	15950	25900	5100	3250	15700	25650	
18	M.P.Ed.	14300		18200	29150	10650	3250	14550	25500	
19	B.P.Ed.	14300	3250	24500	43750	10500	3250	20850	40100	

Facu	Faculty of Science and Technology								
20	Botany	6600	3250	23900	36300	6350	3250	23700	36100
21	Zoology	6600	3250	23900	36300	6350	3250	23700	36100
22	Wild Life and Management	6600	3250	23900	36450	6350	3250	23700	36200
23	Microbiology	15450	3250	34900	59700	11800	3250	32150	56050
24	Biotechnology	7050	3250	23900	36100	6800	3250	23700	35850
25	Chemistry	11200	3250	31600	57000	11000	3250	31400	56750
26	Biochemistry	15450	3250	34900	59700	12250	3250	32150	56050
27	Industrial Chemistry	11200	3250	31600	57000	11000	3250	31400	56750
28	Pharmaceutical Chemistry	8400	3250	30400	57000	8150	3250	30200	56750
29	Earth Science & Resource Management	6900	3250	23900	36350	6700	3250	23700	36100
30	Geo Informatics	17750	3250	25400	38200	14100	3250	21800	34550
31	Electronics	17450	3250	22550	32900	17250	3250	22350	32700
32	Environmental Science	6600	3250	23900	36300	6350	3250	23700	36100
33	Master of Library & information science	6600	3250	23600	35900	6350	3250	23350	35700
34	Mathematics	6000	3250	22650	35000	5750	3250	22450	34800
35	Computer Science	15200	3250	25950	43200	11600	3250	22300	39550
36	M.C.A.	-	-	-	-	-	_	-	-
37	Physics	6900	3250	23900	36450	6700	3250	23650	36200

Fees Structure for the Post-graduate Diploma Courses:

Sl. No.	P.G. Diploma / Certificate Course	Administrative Fee (Rs.)	Tuition Fee (Rs.)	Lab. Fee (Rs.)	Total Fee (Rs.)
1	2	3	4	5	6
01	Archaeology and Musicology (Dept. of History)	3875	4015	-	7890
02	Industrial Bioanalytical Techniques (Dept. of Biochemistry)	3875	13285	2530	19690
03	Industrial Chemical Quality Control (Dept. of Industrial Chemistry)	3875	13285	2530	19690
04	Naveena Madhyamagalu mattu Kannada Sahithya (Kannada Bharathi)	3875	4015	-	7890
05	Yoga (Dept. of Physical Education)	3875	1155	-	5030

b) Fee Charged to International Students:

- 1) For U.G. admission Rs. 10,000/- extra fee collected along with Regular fees.
- 2) For P.G. admission Rs. 40,000/- per year excluding accommodation and other expenses.
- 3) For Ph.D admission:

	Ph.D. Fees to be paid to Academic Section					
Sl.No.	Fee Details	Foreign				
01	Application Fee	1,200-00				
02	Provisional Registration Fee	20,000-00				
03	Course Work Fee	6000-00				
04	Library Fee	1500-00				
05	Internet Facility Fee	2000-00				
06	ID Card Fee	500-00				
07	Medical Care Fee	1000-00				
08	Registration Confirmation Fee	5000-00				
09	Provisional Affiliation Certificate Fee	5000-00				

	Ph.D. Fees to be paid to Examination Section					
Sl.No.	Fee Details	Foreign				
01	Lab Fee with Glass ware & Chemical	s Facility	5000-00			
	Lab Fee with Less Glass ware & Cher	micals Facility	2500-00			
02	Tution Fee		6000-00			
03	Change of Title		5000-00			
04	Change of Guide		6000-00			
05	Conversion of Part Time to Full Time	Full Time to Part	7000-00			
	Time Fee					
06	Thesis Submission Certificate Fee	1000-00				
07	Re Submission of Ph.D. Thesis Fee	10000-00				
08	Change of Language of Ph.D. Thesis	Fee	6000-00			
09	Thesis Publication Fee		1000-00			
10	Time Extension Beyond the	1 st Year	15000-00			
10	Prescribed Limit	2 nd Year	20000-00			
		3 rd Year	25000-00			
11	Plagiarism Check		2000-00			
12	Adjudication Fee		25000-00			
1.2	Condonation of delay for submission	of thesis				
13	a) Thesis Late Submission Fee (Fin	rst Six months)	10000-00			
	b) Thesis Late Submission (Beyond	10000-00				
14	P.D.C. Fee		1000-00			
15	Course Work Exemption Certificate	Fee	2000-00			

20. Teacher Profile:

a. Recruitment – Compliance to UGC regulation 2010 and additions / amendments issued from time to time and GOs regarding minimum standards and reservations (including districts covered under Art.371(J) of the Constitutions):

Appointment will be made as per UGC Regulations and State Government Guidelines from time to time.

b. Total Number of permanent Faculty /Temporary and their designations, qualifications and reservation category (SC/ST/OBC/Women/Divyangin/others)- department wise list may be provided:

PERMANENT FACULTY:

Details of Posts	Total Sanctioned Posts	Total filled Posts	Total Vacant Posts			
Professor	18	08	10			
Associate Professor	29	23	06			
Assistant Professor	64	55	09			
Total	111	86	25			
Constituent Colleges:						
Assistant Professor	113	90	23			

Department wise list: Post Graduate Departments:

List of Professors

Sl.No.	Qualification	Group	Post Graduate Departments
1.	M.A. Ph.D	Cat-I	Sociology
2.	M.Sc. Ph.D	SC	Industrial Chemistry
3.	M.Sc. Ph.D	IIIB	Physics
4.	M.Sc. Ph.D	IIA	Biotechnology
5.	M.Sc. Ph.D	GM	Applied Zoology
6.	M.A. Ph.D	GM	Journalism and Mass Communication
7.	M.Com. Ph.D	ST	Commerce
8.	M.Sc., Ph.D	SC	Chemistry

List of Associate Professors

Sl.	01:6:4:	C	Post Graduate	Presently working as
No.	Qualification	Group	Department	(Promotion through CAS)
1.	M.A.,Ph,D	SC	Kannada	Professor
2.	M.A.,Ph,D	GM	English	Professor
3.	M.A.,Ph,D	GM	History &	Professor
4.	M.A.,Ph,D	SC	Economics	Professor
5.	M.Sc. Ph.D	ST	Mathematics	Professor
6.	M.Sc. Ph.D	GM	Chemistry	Professor
7.	M.Sc. Ph.D	SC	Biotechnology	Professor
8.	M.Sc. Ph.D	IIB	Biotechnology	Professor
9.	M.Sc. Ph.D	GM	Environmental Science	Professor
10.	M.Sc. Ph.D	SC	Environmental Science	Professor
11.	M.Sc. Ph.D	GM	Applied Botany	Professor
12.	M.Sc. Ph.D	Cat-I	Applied Geology	Professor
13.	M.Sc. Ph.D	IIB	Applied Geology	Professor
14.	M.Com. Ph.D	SC	M.B.A	Professor
15.	M.Com. Ph.D	IIA (R)	M.B.A	Professor
16.	M.Ed. Ph.D	GM	Education	Professor
17.	M.A. Ph.D	GM	Social work	Professor
18.	M.Sc. Ph.D	GM	Biochemistry	Professor
19.	M.A. Ph,D	GM	Journalism and Mass Communication	Professor

20.	M.Sc. MLib., Ph.D	GM	Library & Information Science	Professor
21.	M.Sc. Ph.D	SC	Physics	Associate Professor
22.	M.A. Ph.D	ST	Political Science	Associate Professor
23.	M.Sc. Ph.D	GM	Pharmaceutical Chemistry	Associate Professor

List of Assistant Professors

Sl.	Ouglification	C	Post Graduate	Presently working as
No.	Qualification	Group	Department	(Promotion through CAS)
1.	M.A., Ph.D	ST	Kannada	Professor
2.	M.A., Ph.D	SC	Kannada	Assistant Professor
3.	M.A., Ph.D	SC	English	Professor
4.	M.A., Ph.D	GM	English	Professor
5.	M.A., Ph.D	ST	English	Associate Professor
6.	M.A., Ph.D	IIIB	English	Professor
7.	M.A. M.Phil.,	SC	English	Assistant Professor
8.	M.A., Ph.D	GM	History & Archaeology	Professor
9.	M.A., Ph.D	GM	Economics	Professor
10.	M.A., Ph.D	GM	Economics	Professor
11.	M.A., Ph.D	GM	Political Science	Professor
12.	M.A., Ph.D	ST	Political Science	Professor
13.	M.A., Ph.D	GM	Sociology	Professor
14.	M.A., Ph.D	SC	Sociology	Professor
15.	M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D	ST	Sociology	Professor
16.	M.A., Ph.D	GM	Sociology	Associate Professor
17.	M.Sc. PhD	ST	Environmental Science	Assistant Professor
18.	M.Sc. PhD	GM	Mathematics	Associate Professor
19.	M.Sc. PhD	GM	Industrial Mathematics	Associate Professor
20.	M.Sc. PhD	SC	Physics	Professor
21.	M.Sc. PhD	GM	Physics	Associate Professor
22.	M.Sc. PhD	GM	Electronics	Assistant Professor
23.	M.Sc. PhD	GM	Industrial Chemistry	Professor
24.	M.Sc. PhD	GM	Industrial Chemistry	Associate Professor
25.	M.Sc. PhD	C-I	Applied Botany	Assistant Professor
26.	M.Sc. PhD	ST	Chemistry	Professor
27.	M.Sc. PhD	SC	Chemistry	Professor
28.	M.Sc. PhD	GM	Biotechnology	Assistant Professor
29.	M.Sc. PhD	C-I	Biotechnology	Assistant Professor
30.	M.Sc. PhD	GM	Environmental Science	Associate Professor
31.	M.Sc. PhD	GM	Environmental Science	Associate Professor
32.	M.Sc. PhD	SC	Applied Botany	Professor
33.	M.Sc. M.Phil., Ph.D	ST	Applied Botany	Professor
34.	M.Sc. PhD	GM	Applied Botany	Assistant Professor
35.	M.Sc. PhD	SC	Applied Zoology	Professor
36.	M.Sc. PhD	GM	Wildlife Management	Associate Professor

KUVEMPU UNIVERSITY ANNUAL REPORT

37.	M.Sc., M.Lib., Ph.D	SC	Library & Information Science	Professor
38.	M.Sc, M.Lib., Ph.D	ST	Library & Information Science	Assistant Professor
39.	M.Tech., Ph.D	IIIB	M.C.A	Associate Professor
40.	M.Tech., Ph.D	SC	M.C.A	Associate Professor
41.	MBA., Ph.D.	ST	M.B.A	Assistant Professor
42.	M.Ed., Ph.D	GM	Education	Associate Professor
43.	M.Ed., Ph.D	SC	Education	Associate Professor
44.	M.A., Ph.D	GM	Sanskrit	Assistant Professor
45.	M.Sc. PhD	GM	Biochemistry	Associate Professor
46.	M.Sc. PhD	GM	Biochemistry	Professor
47.	M.Sc. PhD	C-I	Biochemistry	Assistant Professor
48.	M.Sc. PhD	ST	Microbiology	Associate Professor
49.	M.Sc. PhD	ST	Microbiology	Associate Professor
50.	M.A. Ph.D	GM	M.T. A	Assistant Professor
51.	M.A. Ph.D	GM	Journalism and Mass Communication	Associate Professor
52.	M.A. Ph.D	SC	Journalism and Mass Communication	Assistant Professor
53.	MPEd. Ph.D	GM	Physical Education	Assistant Professor
54.	M.Sc. PhD	GM	Industrial Chemistry	Assistant Professor
55.	M.Sc. PhD	ST	Chemistry	Assistant Professor

CONSTITUENT COLLEGES: List Of Assistant Professors 1. SAHYADRI ARTS AND COMMERCE COLLEGE, SHIVAMOGGA:

SL. NO	Qualification	Group	U.G. Dept.	Presently working as (Promotion through CAS)
1.	M.A. Ph.D	IIIA	Economics	Associate Professor
2.	M.A. Ph.D	IIIA	English	Associate Professor
3.	M.A, Ph.D	GM	English	Associate Professor
4.	M.A, SLET	GM	English	Associate Professor
5.	M.Com, Ph.D	GM	Commerce	Associate Professor
6.	M.Com, Ph.D	SC	Commerce	Associate Professor
7.	M.A. Ph.D	GM	Linguistics	Associate Professor
8.	M.A, SLET	III A	History	Assistant Professor
9.	M.LIc, Ph.D	GM	Library and Information Science	Associate Professor
10.	M.A, Ph.D	GM/ ST	Political Science	Associate Professor
11.	M.A, Ph.D	GM/ II A	Sociology	Associate Professor
12.	M.A, NET	SC	Journalism	Assistant Professor
13.	M.Com, SLET	GM	Commerce	Assistant Professor
14.	M.A, M.Phil	GM/ II B	History	Assistant Professor
15.	M.A, Ph.D	GM/ II A	Political Science	Assistant Professor
16.	M.A, Ph.D	GM/ III B	Political Science	Assistant Professor

17.	M.A	II B	Urdu	Assistant Professor
18.	M.A, M.Phil	SC	Political Science	Assistant Professor
19.	M.A, Ph.D	ST	History	Assistant Professor
20.	M.Com, NET, Ph.D	GM	Commerce	Assistant Professor
21.	M.Com, NET, Ph.D	SC	Commerce	Assistant Professor
22.	M.A, SLET, Ph.D	GM	Sociology	Assistant Professor
23.	M.A, SLET	GM	History	Assistant Professor
24.	M.A, SLET	IIA	History	Assistant Professor
25.	M.A, Ph.D	SC	Political Science	Assistant Professor
26.	M.B.A, M.Com, Ph.D	GM	Commerce	Assistant Professor
27.	M.Com, Ph.D	SC	Commerce	Assistant Professor
28.	M.Ed, Ph.D	GM	Education	Assistant Professor
29.	M.A, SLET	SC	English	Assistant Professor
30.	M.A, Ph.D, NET	GM	Kannada	Assistant Professor
31.	M.A, Ph.D, NET	C-I	Kannada	Assistant Professor
32.	M.A, Ph.D, NET	GM	Kannada	Assistant Professor
33.	M.A, Ph.D, NET	IIA	Kannada	Assistant Professor
34.	M.A, Ph.D	C-I	Sociology	Assistant Professor
35.	M.Com, M.Phil	SC	Commerce	Assistant Professor
36.	M.A, SLET	GM	History	Assistant Professor
37.	M.A, SLET	ST	English	Assistant Professor
38.	M.A, Ph.D	IIA/GM	Economics	Assistant Professor

2. SAHYADRI SCIENCE COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS), SHIVAMOGGA:

SL. NO	Qualification	Group	U.G. Dept.	Presently working as (Promotion through CAS)
1.	M.Sc. Ph.D	GM	Chemistry	Associate Professor
2.	M.Sc. Ph.D	GM	Botany	Associate Professor
3.	M.A, Ph.D	II B	Urdu	Associate Professor
4.	M.Sc. Ph.D	SC	Botany	Associate Professor
5.	M.Sc. Ph.D	GM	Botany	Associate Professor
6.	M.Sc. Ph.D	GM/ III B	Industrial Chemistry	Associate Professor
7.	M.Sc. Ph.D	GM/ II A	Chemistry	Associate Professor
8.	M.Sc. Ph.D	GM	Microbiology	Associate Professor
9.	M.Sc. Ph.D	GM	Physics	Associate Professor
10.	M.Sc. Ph.D	II A	Microbiology	Associate Professor
11.	BE, MS, M.Phil	SC	Computer Science	Assistant Professor
12.	M.Sc. Ph.D	SC	Chemistry	Associate Professor
13.	M.Sc. Ph.D	SC	Geology	Associate Professor
14.	M.Sc. Ph.D	GM	Botany	Associate Professor
15.	M.Sc. Ph.D	GM/ III B	Chemistry	Associate Professor
16.	M.Sc. M.Phil	GM/ III B	Electronics	Associate Professor
17.	M.Sc. M.Phil	C-I	Physics	Assistant Professor
18.	M.Sc. M.Phil	GM	Physics	Assistant Professor

				<u> </u>
19.	M.Sc. M.Phil	GM	Zoology	Assistant Professor
20.	M.Sc. M.Phil	GM	Zoology	Assistant Professor
21.	M.Sc. M.Phil	GM	Zoology	Assistant Professor
22.	M.A, Ph.D	GM/ II A	Kannada	Assistant Professor
23.	M.Sc.	GM/ III B	Maths/Comp. Science	Assistant Professor
24.	M.Sc. M.Phil	GM/ III B	Chemistry	Assistant Professor
25.	M.Sc. M.Phil	GM/ III A	Chemistry	Assistant Professor
26.	M.Sc. Ph.D	SC	Botany	Associate Professor
27.	M.Sc. Ph.D	ST	Chemistry	Assistant Professor
28.	M.Sc. Ph.D	II B	Botany	Assistant Professor
29.	M.Sc. Ph.D	III B	Geology	Assistant Professor
30.	M.Sc. M.Phil	GM	Geology	Assistant Professor
31.	M.Sc. Ph.D	SC	Zoology	Assistant Professor
32.	M.Sc. Ph.D	ST	MCA	Assistant Professor
33.	M.Sc. Ph.D	II A	Biotechnology	Assistant Professor
34.	M.Sc.	GM	Computer Science	Assistant Professor
35.	M.A, Ph.D	GM	English	Assistant Professor
36.	M.Sc. Ph.D	GM	Environmental Science	Assistant Professor
37.	M.A. Ph.D	ST	Kannada	Assistant Professor
38.	M.A. Ph.D	GM	Kannada	Assistant Professor
39.	M.Sc. Ph.D	C-I	Mathematics	Assistant Professor
40.	MTA, NET M.Sc. Ph.D.	GM	MTA	Assistant Professor
41.	M.Sc. Ph.D	GM	Zoology	Assistant Professor
42.	M.Sc. M.Phil	GM	Botany	Assistant Professor
43.	M.Sc. M.Phil	GM	Chemistry	Assistant Professor
44.	M.Sc. Ph.D	ST	Physics	Assistant Professor
45.	MA, Ph.D	SC	Sanskrit	Assistant Professor
46.	M.Sc. Ph.D.	ST	Mathematics	Assistant Professor
47.	M.Sc. Ph.D	SC	Chemistry	Assistant Professor
48.	M.Sc. Ph.D	ST	Biochemistry	Assistant Professor
49.	M.Sc. Ph.D	GM	Zoology	Assistant Professor
50.	M.Sc. Ph.D	GM	Electronics	Assistant Professor
51.	M.Sc. Ph.D	Cat-I	Biotechnology	Assistant Professor
52.	M.Sc. Ph.D	GM	Biotechnology/ Sericulture	Associate Professor
	•	•	•	

c. Total number of vacant posts, cadre wise and reason for vacancies:

Designation	Total Number of Vacant Post	Reason for Vacancies
Professor	10	Proposal submitted to
Associate Professor	06	Government to fill up the vacant posts
Assistant Professor	32	

d. Total number of Guest faculty with their qualification and reservation categories :

Place	Grand Total	Qualification	Category
		Ph.D/NET/SLET -02	GM-24
		Ph.D/NET-05	OBC-80
		Ph.D/SLET-09	SC-21
		Ph.D/K-SET-02	ST-06
Shankaraghatta	133	Ph.D-46	
Shankaraghatta	133	NET/SLET-09	OBC/PH-01
		NET-08	GM/PH-01
		SLET-13	
		K-SLET-04	
		PG-35	
		Ph.D-03	GM-01
PG Center, Kaduru	10	SLET-01	OBC-07
1 G Center, Radura	10	K-SET-02	ST-02
		PG-04	
PG Center,		NET-01	OBC-06
Chikkamagaluru	08	SLET-02	SC-02
Cilikkailiagaiuiu		PG-05	
		Ph.D/NET-02	GM-11
		Ph.D/SLET-02	OBC-62
	89	Ph.D-20	SC-14
Sahyadri Science		NET/K-SET-02	ST-02
College,		NET-02	51 02
Shivamogga		SLET-04	
Silivamogga		K-SET/M.Phil-01	
		K-SET-09	
		M.Phil-04	
		PG-43	
		Ph.D/NET-01	GM-07
		Ph.D/M.Phil-03	OBC-21
C-1 1 A		Ph.D-09	SC-06
Sahyadri Arts	2.5	NET-04	ST-02
College,	36	K-SET/M.Phil-01	
Shivamogga		SLET-06	
		K-SET-03	
		M.Phil-03	
		PG-06	C) 1 0 7
		Ph.D-05	GM-05
Sahyadri Commerce		NET/K-SET-01	SC-11
and Management	48	NET-06	OBC-32
College,	48	SLET-03	
Shivamogga		K-SET-06	
2111 · 111110 884		M.Phil-07	
		PG-20	ODC 10
USMR College,		NET/K-SET-01	OBC-10
	11	SLET-01	SC-01
Shankaraghatta		K-SET-03	
		PG-06	

KUVEMPU UNIVERSITY ANNUAL REPORT

e. Details of Career Advancement Promotions effected as per UGC / AICTE regulations:

CAS:13

Lecturer to Senior Scale - 07 AGP 6000 to 7000 - 01 AGP 7000 to 8000 - 05

f. Honours /Awards/Fellowship of national / International professional organizations (academic professional organizations of International repute and state (Rajyotsava) / Central (Padma)/ Conferences such others):

Dr. B.J. Gireesh: Journal of Modeling, Measurement & Control, FRANCE. Recognized as one of the top-most scientists in the world (2020) from Stanford University Rankings (https://data.mendeley.co./datasets/btchxktzyw/2).

- g. Chairman / membership of policy / Advisory Board of states/national governments, International organizations and other countries:
 - 1. Prof. D. S. Poornananda: Member, International Society for Third Sector Research
 - **2. Dr. Sathyaprakash M R :** Member, International Association for Media and Communication Research (IAMCR) for 2020.
 - **3. Prof A.N. Rajeshwar:** Member, American Society for Tropical Medicine and Hygiene, USA.
 - 4. Dr. B.J. Gireesh:

Editorial Board Member

- Nano Fluids Journal California 91381, U.S.A.
- Journal Applied Fluida the Machanics, Iran.
- Asian Journal of Mathematics & Statistics Academic journals U.SA.
- Journal trends in applied science research, Academic journals U.S.A.
- Expert committee Members for DST.
- Journal of modelling Evaluation and control France.
- **5. Dr. J. Narayan :** Adhoc Board of Environmental Science—BAM University, Aurangabad.
- 6. Prof Sarvamangala G.
 - Assistant Secretary, Indian Art History Congrace, Gowhati, Assam.
 - Member of Expert committee to Issue non Antiquity certificate Archaeological survey of India, Bangalore circle, Bangalore
- 7. Dr. S. K. Narasimhamurthy.
 - Chairman, Karnataka State Text Book Review Committee (1 to 10th std., Mathematics books) Karnataka State Text Book Society, GoK
 - Member, Selection Faculty (UG/PUC Faculty), KPSC, GoK
 - Editorial Secretary, The Journal of Tensor Society, Lucknow
 - Vice President, The Tensor Society of India, Lucknow
 - Secretary, International Academy of Physical Sciences (IAPS), Allahabad, India

8. Prof. K M Mahadevan:

- Life member to Indian Council of Chemist.
- Editorial Advisory Board Member of the journal entitled "The Open Catalysis Journal" *Bentham Open*.
- Mid Career prestigious Award by UGC, New Delhi in 2019.

h. Visiting Professors and Emeritus Professors etc:

The University has appointed researchers of eminence as visiting professors of the departments. They are paid a consolidated salary and also provided office space and accommodation. This has enabled the university to enhance the quality of research, the research scholars interact with the eminent academics regarding various emerging / contemporary issues for pursing their research. Due to covid -19 pendamic situation any visiting professor were not invited by our University.

i. Number of adjunct faculty under "Welcome home for NRIs" scheme of state government :

Adjunct Faculty : Nil

21. Support Staff:

a. Total number – SC/ST/OBC/Women/ others : 307

b. Recruitment – as per G.Os issued from time to time. : No recruitment has been made in the year

c. Non- Teaching (administration and Engineering section) : 304

d. Technical (laboratories, Computer section, transport, hospitals, etc) : 18

e. Daily wage and other if any : --

f. Outsource : 432

22. Examination and Evaluation:

- a. Whether an examination manual or Regulation is / are in place : Yes.
- b. Number of Students appeared: course wise,:

U.G. (APR-2020)

Sl.No	Course	Semester	Total Appeared		Total
			BOYS	GIRLS	
	-	II	1872	2712	4584
1	B.A.	IV	1435	2146	3581
		VI	596	1351	1947
	D D 4	II	345	358	703
2	B.B.A.	IV	347	278	625
		VI	194	169	363
	D. C. A.	II	348	548	896
3	B.C.A.	IV	299	510	809
		VI	163	302	465
4	D.C.	II	2736	3793	6529
4	B.Com	IV	2332	3768	6100
		VI	1533	2821	4354
_	D.C.	II	830	1897	2727
5	B.Sc	IV	824	1773	2597
		VI	330	960	1290
	D.C.W.	II	69	67	136
6	B.S.W.	IV	44	38	82
		VI	14	17	31

KUVEMPU UNIVERSITY ANNUAL REPORT

P.G. (APR-2020)

Sl.No	Course	Semester	Total		Total
	0 0 44.2 5	2 3 3 3 3 5 5 5 5	BOY	GIRL	1 0 000
1	M.A. ECONOMICS	II	28	91	119
		IV	42	99	141
2	M.A. ENGLISH	II	14	52	66
		IV	24	56	80
3	M.A. HINDI	II	1	3	4
		IV	1	4	5
4	M.A. HISTORY	II	26	14	40
		IV	12	18	30
5	M.A. JOURNALISM	II	5	8	13
		IV	12	12	24
6	6 M.A. KANNADA	II	25	56	81
		IV	43	74	117
7	M.A. POLITICAL SCIENCE	II	30	42	72
		IV	21	46	67
8	MA SANSKRIT	II	7	0	7
		IV	7	3	10
9	M.A. SOCIOLOGY	II	9	30	39
		IV	10	16	26
10	M.A. URDU	II	3	9	12
		IV	7	4	11
1.1	MCA	II	8	9	17
11	M.C.A.	IV	2	8	10
		VI	5	12	17
12	M.Com	II	142	623	765
		IV	166	737	903
13	M.Ed	II	1	9	10
		IV	5	2	7
14	M.H.R.M.	II	4	25	29
		IV	7	21	28
15	LIBRARY SCIENCE	II	3	8	11
		IV	4	19	23
16	M.P.Ed	II	25	2	27
		IV	38	2	40
17	M.Sc. BOTANY	II	12	61	73
		IV	10	43	53
18	M.Sc. BIOCHEMISTRY	II	10	32	42
		IV	9	33	42
19	M.Sc. BIOTECHNOLOGY	II	21	63	84
		IV	18	48	66
20	M.Sc. CHEMISTRY	II	40	112	152
		IV	35	102	137
21	M.Sc. COMPUTER SCIENCE	II	8	27	35
		IV	8	32	40
22	M.Sc. ELECTRONICS	II	2	3	5
		IV	7	11	18

23	M.Sc. EARTH SCIENCE	II	14	19	33
		IV	9	14	23
24	M.Sc. ENVIRROMENTAL SCIENCE	II	13	14	27
		IV	8	16	24
25	M.Sc. INDUSTRIAL CHEMISTRY	II	38	63	101
		IV	33	59	92
26	M.Sc. MATHEMATICS	II	12	118	130
		IV	16	89	105
27	M.Sc. MICROBIOLOGY	II	12	34	46
		IV	10	31	41
28	M.Sc. PHARMACEUTICAL	II	6	12	18
	CHEMISTRY	IV	13	7	20
29	M.Sc. PHYSICS	II	8	50	58
		IV	7	37	44
30	M.Sc. BIOINFORMATICS	II	0	0	0
		IV	7	7	14
31	M.Sc. WILD LIFE	II	14	10	24
		IV	11	12	23
32	M.Sc. ZOOLOGY	II	9	63	72
		IV	18	46	64
33	M.S.W.	II	26	7	33
		IV	15	25	40
34	M.T.A.	II	21	4	25
		IV	12	11	23
35	M.B.A.	II	90	66	156
		IV	82	70	152

Distance Education U.G. (2020)

Sl.No	Course		Total A	Appeared	Total
		Semester	BOYS	GIRLS	
1	D 4	FIRST	662	331	993
1	B.A	SECOND	2957	2048	5005
		THIRD	2121	1701	3822
		FIRST	150	77	227
2	B.Sc	SECOND	866	494	1360
		THIRD	712	440	1152
		FIRST	101	74	175
3	B.Com	SECOND	731	375	1106
		THIRD	558	395	953
		FIRST	35	11	46
5	B.B.A	SECOND	131	58	189
		THIRD	100	46	146
6	B.Lib. Sci.,	FIRST	9	8	17

Distance Education P.G. (2020)

Sl.No	Course	Semester	Total A	Total Appeared	
			BOYS	GIRLS	
1	KANNADA	Previous	36	81	117
1	12.1.1.1.1.2011	Final	403	699	1102
2	ENGLISH	Previous	48	99	147
_	Ervoziori	Final	284	561	845
3	HINDI	Previous	4	15	19
		Final	79	152	231
4	SANSKRIT	Previous	0	0	0
·		Final	0	0	0
5	URDU	Previous	0	2	2
		Final	6	19	25
6	ECONOMICS	Previous	43	42	85
Ů	Leonomes	Final	203	274	477
7	POLITICAL SCIENCE	Previous	45	43	88
,	TOETHERE SOILIVEL	Final	310	202	512
8	SOCIOLOGY	Previous	20	25	45
	500102001	Final	187	298	485
9	HISTORY	Previous	61	64	125
	IIISTORT	Final	354	459	813
10	EDUCATION	Previous	3	10	13
	22 0 01111011	Final	17	28	45
11	M.Com	Previous	112	219	331
		Final	653	776	1429
12	L.L.M.	Previous	23	11	34
12		Final	100	44	144
13	PHYSICS	Previous	44	59	103
15	11115165	Final	196	323	519
14	CHEMISTRY	Previous	82	57	139
	CHENISTICI	Final	293	276	569
15	APPLIED CHEMISTRY	Previous	0	0	0
		Final	0	0	0
		Previous	38	109	147
16	MATHEMATICS	Final	292	534	826
		Previous	8	19	27
17	BOTANY	Final	56	122	178
		Previous	17	28	45
18	ZOOLOGY	Final	77	167	244
		Previous	0	0	0
19	BIOTECHNOLOGY	Final	0	0	0

c. Pass percentage – course wise, category wise:

Regular Under Graduate Courses SC/ST/OTHERS

Sl.No.	Course	SEM	SC	ST	OTHERS	PASS%
1	D. A	II	1238	244	3102	75.67
1	B.A.	IV	969	198	2414	82.57
		VI	465	115	1367	57.96
	D.D.A	II	90	13	600	78.64
2	B.B.A.	IV	73	19	533	84.01
		VI	43	9	311	62.05
4	D.C.A	II	64	24	808	94.32
4	B.C.A.	IV	68	8	733	90.70
		VI	31	5	429	74.40
	D.C.	II	906	204	5419	90.84
5	B.Com	IV	825	231	5044	98.61
		VI	521	151	3682	70.05
	D. C.	II	362	85	2280	79.78
6	B.Sc	IV	339	85	2173	87.44
		VI	144	40	1106	64.28
7	D.C.W.	II	32	11	93	88.89
7	B.S.W.	IV	26	5	51	94.25
		VI	14	0	17	68.89

Regular Post Graduate Courses SC/ST/OTHERS

Sl.No.	DEGREE	SEM	SC	ST	OTHERS	PASS%
1	L.L.M.	II	0	0	0	0
		IV	0	0	0	0
2	M.A. ECONOMICS	II	39	12	68	100.00
		IV	40	14	87	97.92
3	M.A. ENGLISH	II	66	11	2	100.00
		IV	16	6	58	97.56
4	M.A. HINDI	II	2	0	2	100.00
		IV	0	0	5	100.00
5	M.A. HISTORY	II	17	1	22	90.91
		IV	7	3	20	75.00
6	M.A. JOURNALISM	II	2	1	10	100.00
		IV	1	2	21	100.00
7	M.A. KANADA	II	23	6	52	100.00
		IV	31	6	80	96.69
8	M.A. POLITICAL SCIENCE	II	21	2	48	100.00
		IV	25	3	39	80.72
9	M.A.SANSKRIT	II	0	0	7	100.00
		IV	0	0	10	100.00
10	M.A. SOCIOLOGY	II	8	6	25	100.00
		IV	10	2	14	100.00

11	M.A. URDU	II	0	0	12	100.00
	Will in Credit	IV	0	0	11	100.00
		II	2	1	14	100.00
12	M.C.A.	IV	0	0	10	100.00
			3	0	14	89.47
13	M.Com	II	109	22	634	99.35
15		IV	117	27	759	98.69
14	M.Ed.,	II	2	1	7	100.00
		IV	1	3	3	100.00
15	M.H.R.M.	II	4	0	25	100.00
		IV	2	2	24	100.00
16	LIBRARY SCIENCE	II	3	2	6	100.00
		IV	5	2	16	100.00
17	M.P.Ed	II	8	3	16	96.43
		IV	14	5	21	97.56
18	M.Sc. BOTANY	II	5	5	63	100.00
		IV	7	5	41	100.00
19	M.Sc. BOICHEMISTRY	II	4	1	37	100.00
		IV	7	1	34	95.45
20	M.Sc. BIOTECHNOLOGY	II	8	4	72	98.82
		IV	5	2	59	97.06
21	M.Sc. CHEMISTRY	II	15	8	129	100.00
		IV	16	5	116	89.54
22	M.Sc. COMPUTER SCIENCE	II	3	0	32	94.59
		IV	2	1	37	100.00
23	M.Sc. ELECTRONICS	II	0	0	5	83.33
		IV	3	0	15	90.00
24	M.Sc. EARTH SCIENCE	II	3	2	28	100.00
		IV	2	1	20	95.83
25	M.Sc. ENVIRROMENTAL	II	8	0	19	100.00
	SCIENCE	IV	4	0	20	100.00
26	M.Sc. INDUSTRIAL	II	10	5	86	100.00
	CHEMISTRY	IV	9	4	79	96.84
27	M.Sc. MATHEMATICS	II	16	3	111	94.20
		IV	5	5	95	88.24
28	M.Sc. MICROBIOLOGY	II	2	3	41	100.00
		IV	8	4	29	100.00
29	M.Sc. PHARMACEUTICAL	II	2	1	15	100.00
	CHEMISTRY	IV	2	0	18	100.00
30	M.Sc. HYSICS	II	6	3	49	100.00
		IV	6	3	35	100.00
31	M.SC. GEOINFORMATICS	II	0	0	0	0
		IV	1	1	12	100.00
32	M.Sc. WILD LIFE	II	3	1	20	96.00
		IV	4	0	19	100.00
33	M.Sc. ZOOLOGY	II	10	3	59	100.00
		IV	8	3	53	98.46

34	M.S.W.	II	10	2	21	100.00
		IV	12	3	25	100.00
35	M.T.A.	II	3	1	21	96.15
		IV	6	0	17	100.00
36	M.B.A	II	39	18	99	100.00
		IV	32	16	104	99.35

Distance Under Graduate Courses SC/ST/OTHERS

Sl.No.	Course	Year	SC	ST	ОТН	PASS%
1	D. A	FIRST	87	36	563	69.08
1	B. A	SECOND	529	191	3488	84.08
		THIRD	53	13	3317	88.51
	D.C.	FIRST	7	6	137	66.97
2	B.Sc.	SECOND	123	37	928	80.00
		THIRD	9	3	1001	87.93
2	D.C.	FIRST	8	3	103	65.15
3	B.Com	SECOND	74	16	860	85.90
		THIRD	9	2	800	85.10
4	D.D. A	FIRST	3	2	23	60.87
4	B.B.A	SECOND	14	4	143	85.19
		THIRD	0	0	125	85.62
5	B.Lib Sci.	FIRST	2	0	10	85.72

Distance Post Graduate Courses SC/ST/OTHERS

Sl.No	Course	Year	SC	ST	OTHERS	PASS%
1	M.A. KANNADA	Previous	11	6	74	77.78
		Final	133	44	865	94.56
2	M.A. ENGLISH	Previous	13	5	87	71.43
		Final	82	29	635	88.28
3	M.A. HINDI	Previous	3	0	13	81.22
		Final	19	10	173	87.45
4	M.A. SANSKRIT	Previous	0	0	1	50
		Final	0	1	16	89.47
5	M.A. URDU	Previous	0	0	2	100
		Final	0	0	23	92
6	M.A. ECONOMICS	Previous	8	3	46	67.05
		Final	56	17	360	90.78
7	M.A. POLITICAL	Previous	12	1	45	67.24
	SCIENCE	Final	59	14	382	88.87
8	M.A. SOCIOLOGY	Previous	5	1	24	68.18
		Final	61	23	356	90.72
9	M.A. HISTORY	Previous	8	4	70	64.6
		Final	99	36	601	90.53
10	M.A. EDUCATION	Previous	0	1	8	69.24
		Final	1	1	32	75.56
11	M.Com.	Previous	25	3	221	75.23
		Final	94	29	1173	90.69

12	L.L.M.	Previous	0	0	13	38.24
		Final	3	0	97	69.44
13	M.Sc. PHYSICS	Previous	5	0	45	48.55
		Final	35	15	384	83.62
14	M.Sc. CHEMISTRY	Previous	3	0	75	57.78
		Final	25	10	426	81.02
15	M.Sc. APP CHEMISTRY	Previous	0	0	0	0
		Final	0	0	0	0
16	M.Sc. MATHEMATICS	Previous	3	0	49	35.38
		Final	70	10	643	87.53
17	M.Sc. BOTANY	Previous	0	0	19	70.38
		Final	15	9	141	92.7
18	M.Sc. ZOOLOGY	Previous	2	0	37	86.66
		Final	20	4	201	92.21
19	M.Sc. BIOTECHNOLOGY	Previous	0	0	0	0
		Final	0	0	0	0

d. Number of Endowments,/Gold Medals and Prizes instituted:

Particulars	Regular Mode	Distance Mode
Endowments/ Gold Medals	07	
Cash Prizes		

e. Time taken for the announcement of results after completion of examination (Course wise): reasons for delay, if any:

The results of all courses announced within 05 to 10 days after the completion of the examination. There is no delay in the announcement of result.

f. Time taken for adjudication and declaration of the results of Ph.D. thesis M.Phil dissertation:

An average of two to four months.

g. Ph. D. Course work examination procedure:

Temporarily registered Research scholars either full time or part time, have to pass their course work examination within a maximum of 2 attempts. If not, the temporary registration of the candidate would be cancelled.

h. Policy for procurement of examination related materials such as answer books, marks cards, degree certificates, rank certificates, provisional certificates:

Purchasing of Answer books as per Karnataka Transparency in Public Procurements Act, 1999. Marks cards, Degree certificates and PPC are purchased from MSIL as per the order of Government of Karnataka.

i. Wastage of materials due to software and or storage / processing problems : Consequent Financial loss- details of each document to be provided:

No wastage of materials found till date.

j. Security measures incorporated in each examination document:

- * Utmost care taken for each and every documents of examination.
- * Marks cards and Degree certificates have 11 security features.
- * Question papers are printed at secured printers.
- * Answer booklets are embedded with barcodes, micro line, hologram and other security features.

k. Innovative practice introduced to meet deadlines:

- * The entire examination system is computerized and online process has been adopted, by which the students and colleges can carry out their tasks online and is hassle free.
- * Online Student portal established to give personalised services directly to the students.
- * Internal Assessment Marks are announced as soon as the academic year gets over and before the commencement of practical examination.
- * The valuation process is carried out parallel to the examination.

1. Securities introduced in the examination software:

- * Software has enough security procedures for foolproof operations.
- * All login/access with Mac ids are monitored.
- * Recording of exceptional transactions made mandatory.
- * Software also has safe recovery procedure in case of data corruption.
- * To carry out the entire activities related to examination (such as setting up of regulations, Answer Book management including receiving of answer books after examination, shuffling, coding of scripts, managing valuation center, automation of TA/DA and remuneration bill of examiners, data entry, result computation, result hosting on internet, results through SMS, printing of marks cards along with photo on secured stationary provided by the University, ledger and other reports) have been outsourced on a turn-key basis
- * In house server is maintained with intranet

m. Whether an external expert – audit of the software conducted and a fitness / security certification obtained?, if yes details.

Not applicable.

23. Convocation:

a. Distinguished invitee who delivered convocation address and Vice-Chancellor report to the Chancellor:

Due to Covid-19 Pandemic situation the Convocation has not been conducted during Year 2020-21.

b. Number of students – eligible, applied and admitted to various degrees:

Convo	cation Eligible list(UG & PG September 2020 exam	nination)		
	-	Total	Total	
Sl.No.	Course	BOYS	GIRLS	Passed
	ARTS FACULTY			
1	B.A.	597	1353	1950
2	B.S.W.	14	17	31
3	M.A. ECONOMICS	42	99	141
4	M.A. ENGLISH	25	56	81
5	M.A. HINDI	1	4	5
6	M.A. HISTORY	12	18	30
7	M.A. JOURNALISM & MASS COMMUNICATION	12	12	24
8	M.A. KANNADA	43	76	119
9	M.A. POLITICAL SCIENCE	21	46	67
10	M.A. SANSKRIT	7	3	10
11	M.A. SOCIOLOGY	10	16	26
12	M.A. URDU	7	4	11
13	M.S.W	15	25	40
14	P.GD ARCHAEOLOGY	3	14	17
	SCIENCE FACULTY			
1	B.Sc.	330	960	1290
2	B.C.A.	163	302	465
3	M.C.A.	5	12	17
4	LIBRARY SCIENCE	4	19	23
5	M.Sc. BOTANY	10	43	53
6	M.Sc. BOICHEMISTRY	9	33	42
7	M.Sc. BIOTECHNOLOGY	18	48	66
8	M.Sc. CHEMISTRY	35	102	137
9	M.Sc. COMPUTER SCIENCE	8	32	40
10	M.Sc. ELECTRONICS	7	11	18
11	M.Sc. EARTH SCIENCE	9	14	23
12	M.Sc. ENVIROMENTAL SCIENCE	8	16	24
13	M.Sc. INDUSTRIAL CHEMISTRY	33	59	92
14	M.Sc. MATHEMATICS	16	89	105
15	M.Sc. MICROBIOLOGY	10	31	41
16	M.Sc. PHARMACEUTICAL CHEMISTRY	13	7	20
17	M.Sc. PHYSICS	7	37	44
18	M.Sc. GEOINFORMATICS	7	7	14
19	M.Sc. WILD LIFE MANAGEMENT	11	12	23
20	M.Sc. ZOOLOGY	18	46	64
	COMMERCE FACULTY		I	1
1	B.Com.	1533	2822	4355
2	B.B.A.	194	169	363

3	B.T.A.	13	17	7	30
4	M.Com	166	73	7	903
5	M.B.A.	82	70)	152
6	M.T.A.	12	11		23
7	M.H.R.M.	7	21 28		28
	EDUCATION FACULTY				
1	B.Ed. (January 2020 Exam)	174	761		935
2	B.P.Ed.	19	15		34
3	M.Ed.	5	2	2 7	
4	M.P.Ed.	38	2		40
5	PGD YOGA	31	40		71

Distan	ce Education mode			
Convo	cation Eligible list(U.G. & P.G. February 20	20 examin	ation)	
		Total	Passed	
Sl.No.	Course	BOYS	GIRLS	Total Passed
ARTS	FACULTY			
1	B.A.	1842	1541	3383
2	M.A. KANNAD A	381	661	1042
3	M.A. ENGLISH	244	502	746
4	M.A. HINDI	69	133	202
5	M.A. SANSKRIT	11	6	17
6	M.A. URDU	6	17	23
7	M.A. ECONOMICS	185	248	433
8	M.A. POLITICAL SCIENCE	276	179	455
9	M.A. SOCIOLOGY	169	271	440
10	M.A. HISTORY	324	412	736
11	M.A. EDUCATION	13	21	34
12	L.L.M.	64	36	100
SCIEN	CE FACULTY			
1	B.Sc.	632	381	1013
2	B.Lib.	6	4	10
3	M.Sc. PHYSICS	161	273	434
4	M.Sc. CHEMISTRY	233	228	461
5	M.Sc. MATHEMATICS	260	463	723
6	M.Sc. BOTANY	54	111	165
7	M.Sc. ZOOLOGY	73	152	225
COMM	MERCE FACULTY			
1	B.Com.	474	337	811
2	B.B.A.	85	40	125
3	M.Com.	592	704	1296
P.G.D.				
1	P.G.DIPLOMA IN HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT	10	14	24
2	P.G.DIPLOMA IN KANNADA COMPUTER	1		1
3	P.G.DIPLOMA IN KANNADA JOURNALISM	3	4	7
4	P.G.DIPLOMA IN MARKETING MGT	10	1	11

c. Number of gold medals, prizes awarded – SC / ST/ OBC/ Women/ others:

Due to Covid-19 Pandemic situation the Convocation has not been conducted during the Year 2020-21.

d. Policy on endowment for gold medals:

- 1. The Academic Council may in consultation with the appropriate authorities of the University can institute Gold Medals.
- 2. No Medal shall be instituted and awarded on the basis of Religion, Caste or Community or the Institution.
- 3. A proposal for the Medals by an individual or Body shall be made to the Registrar in writing accompanied by a Bank draft in favour of Registrar or a Bank challan for having credited the amount to the Kuvempu University funds together with a copy of the terms of the award proposed by the donors.
- 4. Minimum amount to be donated by the donors for instituting /awarding Gold Medal is Rs.1,00,000/-
- 5. With the approval of the Academic Council, proposal shall be placed before the Syndicate. After approval of the Syndicate, the donor shall enter into an agreement with the University regarding the condition of award as approved by the Syndicate. The Syndicate shall invest the money endowed in State Bank of India and award the Medals out of the interest accruing there from.
- 6. Policy on endowment for gold medals are under the provision of KSU Act of 2000.

e. Number of Ph.Ds / D.Sc / D.Lit obtained by SC / ST / OBC Women:

Due to Covid-19 Pandemic situation the Convocation has not been conducted during the Year 2020-21.

f. Number of honorary doctorates awarded with details of the eminent recipients:

No honorary Doctorates were awarded.

24. Skill development and Placement Cell:

a. Involvement of Industry in development of curricula:

Industrialists participate in revising commerce / management course syllabus and gave their suggestions from time to time and the same are incorporated into the syllabi.

b. Involvement of FKCCI to create a graduate – industry interactive platform:

The University has established a nodal office for PMKY and CMKY Project and efforts are on to create an empanelment of experts, including industrial experts, training academy to impart vocational training programme.

c. Database if any of placement details – course wise. :

Online data base is created by UCCF and the same is uploaded in official portal. Many Post Graduate Departments of the University have been organising campus interviews to help students to find placement. There is a Placement Cell headed by a permanent Placement Officer. The Cell creates awareness among the students regarding employment opportunities in various fields. Every year on an average about 400 to 500 students were placed.

d. Whether the University offers B.Voc/M.Voc degrees; if no provide reasons:

- Vocational training programme is not being conducted in University Campus currently.
- Department wise skill development training programmes for P.G. students have been conducted as per the requirements of the students.
- The University in collaboration with NSDC has intended to conduct job oriented workshops in forth coming days.

e. Number of Campus Recruitment Events organized with details of reputed corporate/ Industries participated; the number of beneficiaries -course wise details may be Provided:

Due to Covid-19 Pandemic situation the Campus selection has not been conducted during the Year 2020-21.

25. Research Policy and Output:

a. Total number of Research Centres within the university jurisdiction: 08

i. University departments including PG Centres : 32

ii. Constituent colleges : 04

iii. Affiliated colleges : 99

iv. Research institutes outside the university jurisdiction : Nil

b. Total number of research and publications:

i. In International Journals published abroad with Impact factor:

130 papers with an average impact factor of 0.1 to 12.23

ii. In international Journals published in India with Impact factor:

116 with an average impact of about 0.3 to 2.5

- iii. In national Journals with ISSN Number with Impact factor : 144
- iv. In conference proceedings State/National/International/others: 63
- v. Books / Book chapters published commissioned by International publisher in abroad:

$$02 + 03$$

vi. Books / Book chapters published commissioned by International publisher in India:

27

vii. Total number of policy papers developed – commissioned / through project outcomes:

Nil

- c. Research Excellence:
 - i. Number of papers per faculty:

• Arts Faculty : 61

• Science Faculty : 406

• Commerce : 26

• Education : 48

ii. Number of citations per faculty:

• Arts Faculty : 02

• Science Faculty : 2455

• Commerce : 103

• Education : 91

iii. H-index if any:

• Arts Faculty : 01

• Science Faculty: 661

• Commerce : 02

• Education : 91

d. Research Projects:

i. Ongoing Project with funding source & Title of the Project (International/National /State/Industry/ University etc):

Project Fellows	1)Sri.Sudhesh L Shastri 2) Sri.Ajith S 3) Sri.Ravi Kumar S 4) Sri.Ravishankar S 5) Sri.Vinay Kumar N M 6) Sri.Vinu K 7) Sri.Vinu K 8) Ku.Savinaya M S 9) Sri.Sachin S Nayaka 10) Sri.ChethanKumara G.P	On going 1) Sri. Manu P M 2) Sri. Ravikumar S
Status	On going	On going
Sanction Order	DST/BT/PR9128/ On going INF /22 /190/ 2013/ 19/ 07/2019	F.No:IMPRESS/ P1574/297/ SC / 2018-19/ ICSSR 02-09-2019
Amount Sanctioned (Rs)	4,49,83,600-00	9,00,000-00
Funding Agency	DBT- Builder	ICSSR
Title of the Project	DBT- Boost to Kuvempu University Interdisciplinary Life science Departments for Education and Research (BUILDER) Programme)	"A Study on problems and prospects of contract farming under domain Agriculture and rural development"
Name of the Principal Investigator	Dr. V. Krishna,	Dr. Shobharani H.
Name of the Department	P.G Dept of Biotechnology	U.G Dept of Commerce Sahyadri Commerce & Management College, Shivamoga
SI.	1	2

N:I	Sri.K.N.Santhosh	Sri. Prashanth N
On going	On going	On going
No: F.30-486/ 2019(BSR) 21-05-2019	File No:EEQ / 2017-/000049/ 13-01-2020	EMR/2017/ 000355/ 19-02-2020
10,00,000-00	50,86,000-00	48,51,600-00
UGC- BSR	DST- SERB	DST- SERB
"Synthesis of Nitrogen Heterocycles and their Electrochemical Studies for Solar Cell Applications".	Toxins to therapeutics DST- :Scorpion venom- stress induced Nerve growth factor and its impact on TLR 55signaling on macrophages and lymphocytes"	"Embelin can modulate Ataxia-Telangiectasia Mutated (ATM) Signalling in Nicotine induced Chemoresistant Pancreatic Cancer".
Dr. Talwar Venkatesh	Dr. N.B. Thippeswamy	Dr. Kumaraswamy H M
P.G Dept of Chemistry	P.G Dept of Microbiology	P.G Dept of Biotechnology
8	4	S

Nil	Nii	Nil
On going	On going	On going
No.BT/PR11697/ On going SPD/9/1243/2014 18-03-2016	No.F.30-478/ 2019(BSR)/ Date:21-11-2019	KSTEPS/VGST- GRD-661 /KFIST (L1)/2018-19
10,91,050-00	10,00,000-00	20,00,000/- 1 st Installment released 10,00,000/-
DBT- Banana	UGC – BSR	KSTEPS/ VGST
Production and supply of Tissue Cultured and Disease free Banana Plantlets of var. "Putta bale" to the SC/ST and Weaker section farmers of Karnataka for Economic development – An extend project".	Design, Synthesis and Biological Evaluation of hterocyclic Compounds Containing Indole Nucleus.	"Human-Elephant conflicts in coffee based agro forestry system in chikmagalur dist ,Karnataka state"
Prof. Krishna V	Dr. Prabhaker Walmik	Dr. Vijaya Kumara
P.G Dept of Biotechnology	U.G Dept of Chemistry Sahyadri Science College, Shivamoga	P.G Dept of Wild Life Management
9	r -	∞

Ms.Meghana R	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil
On going	On going	On going	On going	On going
KSTEPS/VGST- CESEM/2017- 18/ 270	LetterNo.VGST/ K-FIST (L2) (2014-15)/ 2015-16/	DST-FIST No :SR /FIST/MS- 1/2018/ 23© Dt:27-01-2020	DST-FIST New Delhi order No: SR/ FST/LS- 1/2018/175© Dt:14-05-2019	KSTePS Letter No: KSTePS/ VGST/KFIST (L1)/2018-19 GRD-776/315 Dated:17-07-2019
60,00,000/- 1 st Installment released 20,00,000/-	40,00,000/- 2014-15 1 st Installment 20,00,000/- 2015-16 2 ND INST 20,00,000/-	Total Grant 55,00,000-00 1 st Inst 24,00,000/-	Total Gran 1,17,00,000-00 1 st Inst 1,00,00,000,-	Total Grant 20,00,000-00 1 st Inst 10,00,000/-
KSTEPS/ VGST- CESEM	VGST/ K-FIST	DST- FIST	DST- FIST	VGST K-FIST
"Development of Dipstick Assay and Nano-Biosensor for the Detection of Organophosphorous and Carbamate Pesticides in Biomedical Samples"	"Integrated disease management: An alternative approach for effective control of Kyasanur forest disease by a novel and biological immunomodulator and the acaricide"	"DST-FIST Program- 2018" (L1), New Delhi"	"DST-FIST Program-2018" (L1) New Delhi	VGST K-FIST(L1) "Endemicity of P.Vivax Malaria in Mangalore
Dr. Nirajana. P	Dr.N.B. Thippeswamy	Dr. B.J. Gireesha,	Prof. Rajeshwar Achaur	Prof. Rajeshwar Achaur
9 P.G Dept of Biochemistry	10 P.G Dept of Microbiology	11 P.G Dept of Mathematics	12 P.G. Studies & Research in Biochemistry	P.G. Studies & Research in Biochemistry

Nii	Sri. Siddesh B M	Nil
On going	On going	On going
KSTePS Letter No: KSTePS/ VGST/CISEE/20 18-19 /GRD- 750/315 Dated:17-07-	EMR/2017/003088 /Dt:13-01-2019	VGST-CISEE Letter No:VGST/ P-/CISEE/GRD- 231/2013-14 Dt:20-01-2013
Total Grant 30,00,000-00 1 st Inst 10,00,000/-	Total Grant 67,39,600-00	Total Grant 30,00,000-00
VGST- CISEE	SERB	VGST- CISEE
VGST-CISEE "Characterization of Imidazolyl Phosphorescent Dyes as Emitter of OLED Devices"	"Unraveling the NEDD9-Vitmentin nexus in Head Neck Souamous cell carcinoma interceded cellular inavasion and metastasis for cancer	"Defining the role of micronutrient Zn2 + in Regulation of NF-kB signalling mediated inflammatory response: therapeutic Application for Rheumatoid arthritis"
Dr.K.M Mahadevan	Dr.B.T.Prabhakar,	Dr.B.T.Prabhakar,
P.G. Studies & Research in Chemistry	U.G Dept of Biotechnology, Sahaydri Science College Shimoga	U.G Dept of Biotechnology, Sahaydri Science College Shimoga
41	15	16

Nii	Nil	Nii	Nil
On going	On going	On going	On going
No. KSTePS/ VGST – K-FIST/ L1/2018-19 /781/ 315: Date: 17-07-2019	VGST/CISEE/ GRD/ 859/2019- 20/ 2020-21/198/ Dt:08-11-2020	No.KU/DV-4/ 177/2020-21/ 579/ dt:21-12-2020	No.KU/DV-4 / 200/2020-21/ 955/dt:26-03-2021
Total Grant 10,00,000,000-00	Total Grant 25,00,000-00	2,00,000-00	2,00,000-00
(L1) VGST/ and K-FIST lytic rGO iio2: lytic for on"	VGST- CISEE	Start –up Research Grant	Start –up Research Grant
"K-FIST (L1) Synthesis characterization and photo catalytic Activity of NS-rGO @Sena-doped- Tio2: enhanced catalytic performance for Hydrogen production"	"Synthesis and application of metal oxide nanoparticle on photo catalytic degradation of Industrial dyes and colored effluents	Deficet of Radiation on Optical, Electrical, Structural and Some other Properties of Borate and Phosphate Glases	Ecological studies on some water reservoirs around the Shettihalli Wildlife Sanctuary, Shivamogga
Dr.Krushnamurthy G	Dr. Yogendra K	Dr. Devidas Gaibanna B,	Dr. Shwetha A
U.G Dept of Chemistry Sahyadri Science College Shimoga	P.G Studies & Research in Environmental Science	P.G Dept of Physics	P.G Dept of Applied Zoology
17	18	19	20

Nil	Nil	Nii.	liN	Nil
On going	On going	On going	On going	On going
No.KU/DV-4 / 200/2020-21/ 955/dt:21-12-2020	No.KU/DV-4 / 177/2020-21/ 580/ dt:21-12-2020	No.KU/DV-4 / 177/2020-21/ 582/ dt:21-12-2020	No.KU/DV-4 / 177/2020-21/ 584/ dt:21-12-2020	No.KU/DV-4 / 177/2020-21/ 3979/dt:21-12-2020
2,00,000-00	2,00,000-00	2,00,000-00	2,00,000-00	2,00,000-00
Start –up Research Grant	Start –up Research Grant	Start –up Research Grant	Start –up Research Grant	Start –up Research Grant
Isolation and characterization of nitrifying bacteria for degrading biomass in eutrophicated water bodies	Exploration of Physiological and Psychological Profiles of Indigenous Games	Image Analysis and Segmentation Techniques	Investigation of Anticancerous Compounds Plumbago zeylanica Linn. Grown in Western Ghats, Karnataka	Study of Effect of Arecaidine from Areca nut on Hepatocellular Carcinoma
Dr .Basavarajappa S.H	Dr. Ravindra Gowda S.M	Dr. Madhuri G.R	Dr. Shrishail	Dr.Pradeepa K
P.G Dept of Environmental Science	P.G Dept of Physical Education	P.G Dept of Electronics	P.G Dept of Applied Botany	U.G Dept of Biotechnology Sahyadri Science College, Shivamogga
21	22	23	24	25

Nil							Nii								
On going							On going								
No.KU/DV-4/	177/2020-21/3978/	dt:21-12-2020					No.KU/DV-4/	177/2020-21/	3900/dt.21-12-2020						
Start -up 2,00,000-00							Start -up 1,00,000-00								
Start -up		Crant					Start -up	Research							
Synergistic approach	towards cardiovascular	protection by designing	of biodegradable	nanocarriers loaded	with nutraceutical and	statin	Marketing	Effectiveness and	Challenges in	Promoting Medical and	Wellness Tourism in	Karnataka			
Dr.Varnukumara J.B							Shashiraj U								
26 U.G Dept of	Biochemistry	Sahyadri	Science	College,	Shivamogga		U.G Dept of	Studies in	Tourism	Administration	Sahyadri	Commerce &	Management	College,	Shivamogga
26							27								

ii. The following are the details of the research projects already completed:

SI.	Name of the	Name of the Principal	Title of the Project	Funding	Amount	Sanction Order	Status	Project Fellows
No	Department	Investigator		Agency	Sanctioned (Rs)			
	P.G Dept of Applied Botany	Prof. Raja Naika	Nutritional, Nutraceutical and Cytotoxic Studies on Unexplored and Underutilized Wild Mushrooms of Western Ghats: Karnataka	SERB	23,95,000-00	DST-SERB EEQ/2016/ 00069/ 06-07-2019	Completed (UC Submitted)	Sri.Naveen Kumar S
7	P.G Dept of Applied Botany	Prof. M. Krishnappa	"Taxonomy and molecular characterization of Macrofungal Communities in Chikmagalur and Shimoga District of Western Ghats, India"	DST- SERB	25,36,000-00	DST -SERB EEQ/ 2016/ 000363/ 19-08-2019	Completed (UC Submitted)	Sri.Kantharaju. R
3	P.G.Dept of Microbiology	Prof. B. Thippeswamy	Bio accumulation of Heavy Metals in Industrial Effluents Completed Date:14-12-2020	UGC- MRP	8,67,800-00	UGC-MRP F.No.36-146/ 2008(SR)	Completed (UC Submitted)	Nil
4	P.G Dept of Biotechnology	Dr. Kumaraswamy H.M.	"Design & Development Of Tumor Targetted Embelin Loaded Nanoparticle S"	KSTEPS/ VGST- SMYR	5,00,000/-	KSTEPS/VGST- SMYSR/2016- 17/ 280/23	Completed (UC Submitted)	Nil

iii. Interdisciplinary projects

iv. Commissioned surveys for policy development: -Nil-v. Participation in international projects: -Nil-

e. Conference / workshop / symposia /invited lecture :

i. Total number attended in events held abroad / international events held in India / National Conference - Department wise details for attended / Participated/ Chaired / Key note address / may be given:

: -Nil-

Attended: 10 Key Note Address: 10

ii. Total number of Conference / Seminars / Special Lectures organized by the departments with funding source details:

Sl. No.	Name and Designation	Department	Conference - Seminar - Workshop - Symposium	Date	Subject
01	Prof. V.Krishna, Chairman	Dept of Biotechnology	Webinar	То	De-Covidizing Biotechnology Research-2020
02	Dr. Ashok R Lamani Chairman	Dept of Physics	Webinar	29-08-2020	National Webinar
03	Prof. Nagya Naik B H Chairman	Dept of English	Webinar		The Crisis in Knowledge in India
04	Prof. Varghese P A Chairman	Dept of Journalism & Mass Communication	Webinar	13-08-2020 & 14-08-2020	Media Profession Today: Issues and Concerns
05	Dr. M.K.Veena Principal,	Sahyadri Commerce College, Shivamoga	Workshop	10-02-2021	Methodology of Assessment and Accreditation
06	Dr. M.K.Veena Principal,	Sahyadri Commerce College, Shivamoga	Interaction Programme	27-02-2021	Impact of Social Media on Youth
07	Dr. Kumaraswamy B. Chairman	Dept of Industrial Chemistry	Webinar	04-03-2021 & 05-03-2021	Sustainable Energy Resources
08	Prof. Nagaraj Chairman	Dept of Applied Zoology	Special lecture	01-03-2021	National Science Day Celebration
09	Dr. B. Thippeswamy Chairman	Dept of Microbiology	Conference	08-03-2021	Emerging diseases- Covid-19 & KFD their Prevention
10	Dr. B. Thippeswamy Chairman	Dept of Microbiology	Special lecture	23-01-2021 06-02-2021 27-02-2021 06-03-2021 & 20-03-2021	Microbial Physiology and Bioinformatics
11	Dr.Kumaraswamy B Chairman	Dept of Industrial Chemistry	Special lecture	19-03-2021	-

12	Dr. Venkatesh	Dept of	Seminar	16-01-2021	Scilab and Maxima
	Chairman	Mathematics			
13	Prof. Prashanth Nayaka G	Kannada Bharathi	Workshop	06-03-2021	Bendre Kavya
	Chairman			&	Vichara Sankirana
				07-03-2021	
14	Dr. Uddagatti Venkatesh	Dept of Political	Seminar	06-03-2021	Recent Trends in
	Chairman	Science			Indian Politics
15	Dr. Sathish Kumar	Dept of Journalism	Special	14-07-2021	Media
	Chairman	& Mass	lecture	To August	Professionals
		Communication		-2021	

Total number of invited Special Lectures delivered with details :04

iii. Total number of invited / special Lectures delivered with details:

04

26. Invited lectures / Key note address by distinguished academicians:

a. Noble Laureates : Nil

b. Global / National Award winners : Nil

c. Eminent personalities from various disciplines :

- 1 Dr. Sanjay Gubbi, Scientist, Nature Conservation Foundation Bangalore Dt:18-01-2021
- 2. Sri Rajesh Puttaswamayya Citizen Sceintist, Bat Conservation India Trust Bangalore Dt:26-02-2021
- d. NRI academicians: Nil

27. Special Events Organized:

a. Silver / Golden / Platinum jubilee : Nil
b. Centenary : Nil
c. Science Congress / Social Science Congress etc : Nil

28. Research Outcomes:

- a. Extending the frontiers of knowledge (Incorporation in text books, curricula etc., of globally reputed publishers and Universities): Nil
- b. Generation of technology(patents /IPR): Submitted
- c. Impacting governance policies at the State / National/ International contexts.: Nil
- d. New modules for socially relevant extension activities: Nil
- e. In line with the vision and mission activities of the university and focus on globally prioritized themes of planning and development: Please refer Sl. No. 03.

29. Awards and recognition to the University, Faculty and other employees:

a. Organization / Institutions of global repute : Nil

b. State / Central government and their organizations : Nil

c. Subject / professional organization, societies and others : Nil

d. Conference / workshop / symposia : Nil

e. Travel awards by various organizations : Nil

f. Awards to accomplishment in sports / performing arts / visual arts / journalism and

mass media / literary fields, NSS/ NCC etc. : Nil

30. Promotion of Research Culture:

a. MoUs and collaborations with university/National/International/Academic /Research Institutions and industries:

The University has entered into MoU with 02 National Institutions and 03 Research Institution for carrying out the Research activities in progressive stage.

b. Central Instrumentation facility: Nil

c. University Journals and books:

LIBRARY

• Total number of books including purchase and Gift up to 31-03-2020 : 1,29,148

• Total number of books including purchase and Gift during 2019-20 :1,496

• Total number of Journals Subscribed during 2019-20 : 106

(Indian-72 & Foreign- 34)

d. E-Journals/Newsletters:

• E-Journals under E- Shodhasindhu Programme

• E-databases : 04

• E-books of World e-Book Library (WeL) and South Asia Archive (SAA) :3 Million+

News Letters:

Newspapers : 12 News Magazines : 42

e. Policy initiatives for promotion of student research:

The University has not framed any Policy initiative for encouraging research activities by the students. The required information is furnished Online for procuring funds from UGC , DST –SERB, DST-WOS-A for research activities. As such 03 research scholars have procured funds from DST-WOS-A for research projects

: 7000+

f. Consultancy:

Many science departments have developed ties with industries by offering consultancy services. The departments of Biotechnology, Microbiology, Chemistry and Applied Geology have contributed significantly in this area. More importantly, the research in most departments meets the criteria of applicability and relevance. For instance, the research work produced in the last five years has direct bearing on recent developments in Pharmaceutical Chemistry, Tissue Culture, Water Harvesting, Water Management, Environmental Impact of Industrial Processes, etc. Such focused research produces research scholars who can be recruited by Research and Development wings of industries and also creates the knowledge base for the growth of science and technology.

University encourages faculties to undertake consultancy with industries and other extramural agencies and extend their services to socially useful enterprise. However, while undertaking consultancy, faculty members are ensured that there is no adverse effect on the reputation and integrity of the University and their commitment to academic duties.

The University encourages teachers to offer consultancy services. The academic credentials of the faculty attracts clients to seek consultancy. The University website showcases the expertise of the faculty members. The following departments are on demand for consultancy services from reputed agencies: Biochemistry & Biotechnology, Botany, Business Administration, Chemistry, and Geology.

g. Spin Off Companies: -Nil-

h. Industrial Research:

The collaboration of University - Industry has been established, Department of Industrial Chemistry and Microbiology have signed the MoUs.

i. Recognition and awards to performers / achievers :

- The University has instituted the Best Department Award for its overall research and academic performance. These awards are given every year. The departments of Applied Geology and department of Chemistry were conferred the awards. Rs.20000/- per Research paper for publication in Reputed Journals having more than 5 Impact factor (Clarivate).
- Rs.50000/- per patent awarded.

31. Research contribution to State Policy making and realizing social responsibilities:

The faculty are	(Economic and	Detai	ils
striving to bring improvements in irrigation, addressing Farmers issues, education, transport, water, housing, health, women and children issues and poverty etc. Issues	social issue communal harmony, Gandhian Ethics)	(Commerce Dept, Kaduru) Research work is ongoing on Agricultural issues (Contract Farming) for the benefit of society.	Article
pertaining to sports recreation, culture, anti- corruption etc are also addressed.		(Wildlife Management) Research is going on to find out the minimize the human elephant conflicts in coffee based Agro forestry ecosystems.	Research work going on

32. Research Ethics:

a. Adoption of U G C guidelines / State G.Os / Court judgments : Adopted / Adopting :

University is following the code of conduct of research activities as per the U.G.C. / Govt / Court / Guideline as follows. Apart from UGC Guidelines and university regulations, the departments uphold the following code of ethics for Research has been conducted without any pre occupation or self deception a subject.

- Avoid or minimize bias or self-deception to confirm objectivity in research.
- Maintain and improve professional competence and expertise to achieve excellence in the subject.
- Strive to address social problems and social good to fulfil the institutional and social responsibility.
- As per intellectual property act due credit is given to earlier researches and their publications to acknowledge their intellectual property without plagiarism.
- Integrity: Do not fabricate, falsify and misinterpret. Preventing misrepresentation and misinformation.
- Abiding social and research code of conduct,

b. Safe disposal of Chemicals / Radioactive Materials / Biological waste from student and Research labs / Research centre and Museums:

- Before disposal of chemicals, care is taken to dilute the chemicals properly and discharge the same into the local drains.
- Very small quantities of chemicals are being used for laboratory experiments.

- Usage of toxic chemicals are almost avoided.
- Takes precautions in disposal of radioactive materials.
- Separate waste collection and storage facilities are arranged.
- Pits are made for the Safe disposal of chemicals to ensure that no hazardous chemicals are exposed to the environment.

c. Measures to Prevent Plagiarism:

University Library has successfully adopted and utilises "URKUND Plagiarism Software Tool" since 2015-16, given by UGC through Inflibnet Centre, Gandhinagar, to prevent plagiarism in the research publications carried out in the University.

The University is committed to undertaking research with impeccable scientific integrity and in conformity with the accepted code of principles. It is mandatory for all Ph.D. students to undergo training in research methodology. Students registering for a research degree shall compulsorily attend these courses immediately after joining in order to inculcate best practices early in their research career. Students have to Publish is two research papers before submitting the Ph.D. thesis Evaluation of the thesis is being done by external experts. In addition, the University uses software to detect plagiarism. The University policy on plagiarism requires that if an error is detected after publication, the corresponding author shall request the journal to publish an erratum as soon as possible. If there are concerns and serious doubts about the authenticity of the data, the authors shall retract the paper from the journal.

A committee duly constituted by the University shall investigate complaints of alleged research misconduct by the research scholar and/or supervisor. The following sanctions will be imposed on any research scholar/research supervisor who is found to have committed research misconduct.

- In the case of scholars who have committed an act of plagiarism, his/her thesis/degree shall be forfeited, and his/her research registration shall be cancelled, and he/she shall be debarred from registering for any other program in the university.
- Retraction or correction of pending or published papers emanating from the thesis in question.
- For the abetment of such action, the recognition of his/her supervisor shall be withdrawn for a period of five years and he/she shall be debarred from guiding research scholars for any program in this university, till such period. However, till date no case of plagiarism has been officially reported.

33. Institution of Study Chairs and their functioning:

a. Statutory Policy for Institution of Chairs to leverage quality research output:

The University has established study Chairs for encouraging research in some relevant areas and for providing a forum for eminent academicians and writers to interact with the faculty and the students. These Chairs have been organizing workshops and training programs for elected representatives, semi-professionals and socially disadvantaged groups. An example is the training course offered to elected representatives of the Panchayat Raj system which has created awareness of the new political system among even the neo-literate elected representatives.

b. Total number of Study Chairs with details of funding source and duration:

Total number of chairs: 07.

Funding source from Government of Karnataka and Basavakendra Shimoga

- 1. Sri Abdul Nazeer Sab Chair for Panchayath Raj and De-Centralization
- 2. Dr. B.R. Ambedkar Adhyayana Peetha
- 3. Sri Basaveshwara Study Centre
- 4. Sri Shanthaveri Gopala Gowda Chair working on Indian Parliamentary Democracy and Abdul Nazeer Saab
- 5. Sri K.H. Patil Adhyayana Peetha
- 6. Prof. B. Krishnappa Study Centre
- 7. Sri Babu Jaga jeevan Ram Chair

c. Current Status-functional or not; reasons for not functioning:

All the chairs are actively functioning.

d. Knowledge creation / Technology generation / Social relevance of Chair may be provided/ Publication of the Chair:

Sri Abdul Nazeer Sab Chair for Panchayath Raj and De-Centralization

Aims and objectives of the chair are:

• To institute research fellowship to conduct research on Panchayat Raj Administrations, philosophy of decentralization, voting behaviour, political socialization and participation at the grass root level, rural development, role of women in Panchyat Raj Institutions, public distribution system, providing basic amenities like drinking water, sanitation, primary education, health etc.

- To conduct workshops for the elected representatives of Panchayat Raj institutions (Zilla Panchayat, Taluk panchayat and Grama panchyat) every year—in order to discuss and deliberate on their role in decision making process and implementation of decisions at the local level, preparation of annual and long term perspective development plans, new accounts and financial act for Panchayat's 2007, protection of environment. The workshop will be conducted with the help of non-Governmental organizations. The chair has been functioning for the last 20 years.
- Government of Karnataka Sanctioned Fixed amount: Rs. 10, 00,000=00 (Ten Lakhs only) for Department of Political Science, Kuvempu University. State Bank of India, Jnanasahyadri Branch fund is maintained.
- Sri Abdul Nazeer Sab Chair is actively working.

❖ Dr. B.R. Ambedkar Adhyayana Peetha:

Dr. B. R Amedkar vision and mission helps to serve weaker sections of the society hence **Dr. B. R Amedkar study center** was established in the year 1998, the center is managing the social responsibilities by serving effectively. If we want to study the Indian society, we have to study principles and theories of Dr. B.R Ambedkar. To study the Indian society comprehensively, we have to compare the thoughts of Budda, Basaveshwara, Joti ba Phule, Periyar Ramaswamy, Mahatma Gandhi, Karl Marks, Ram Manohar Lohia, Subhash Chandra Bose and Jaya Prakash Narayan and other great Personalities along with Dr. B.R Amedkar perspective.

Various seminars, special lectures have been conducted for Kuvempu University post graduate department students, teaching and non teaching faculties for to spread thoughts and visions of Dr. B.R Ambedkar by inviting resource persons from across the country.

Dr. B. R Amedkar study center organised various programmes for colleges affiliated to Kuvempu University to spread the views and thoughts of Dr. B. R Amedkar. Various awareness programmes have been organised in rural areas on thoughts of Dr. B. R Ambedkar.

In future center is planning to offer short term and certificate courses on Dr. B. R Ambekar's thoughts and his works to students, non-govt organization, workers of corporate sector, govt employees and other aspirants.

A) Policy Statutory For Institution of Chairs to Leverage Quality Research Output:

The Study Center has distributed multi-disciplinary research topics regarding the thoughts of DR. B R Ambedkar to 14 Faculty members of Kuvempu University and all research reports are ready for publication in the book form.

A study in subject was introduced after considering research activities from various national and international research centres and accordingly, the action plan was framed. 14

scholars have been selected for research in the field of Dr. B.R. Ambedkar ideology and thoughts. Already some research books are ready for publication and the same have been sent to prasaranga for printing.

The centre at Kuvempu University is acting according to its own acts as well as directions of state Government. Dr. B. R Amedkar study center sent separate statutes and looking forward the approval from the department of Higher Education, Government of Karnatatk, the well equipped library having rich sources of information about Dr. B. R Amedkar.

Dr. B. R Amedkar's Birthday was celebrated on 14-04-2020 symbolically. Hon'ble Vice Chancellor, Registrar (Academic), Registrar (Evaluation) attended as guests of the day.

'Buddhapurnima' was celebrated on 18-05-2020 symbolically. Hon'ble vice chancellor, Registrar (Academic), Registrar (Evaluation), participated and garlanded the statue of Buddha at the campus.

'Constitution day' was organised on 26-11-2020 on the campus in which Prof. Vishwanth, Principal, University Law College, Dharwad addressed the people/gathering as chief guest.

Then 63rd, 'Maha Parinirwana' was Celebarated on 06-12-2020 Sri Gopinath social activist, Bangalore Participated and delivered a lecture on the Last days of Dr. B. R Amedkar.

❖ Sri Basaveshwara Study Centre:

The Basaveshwara Chair established on 08-01-2001. The center focus on the Study of work of Basaveshwara from the socio-philosophical point of view. Such a point of view includes themes of transcendence, knowledge and secularity. Succinctly, the centre will have the following specific objectives:

- To study and understand the life and teachings of Basaveshwara through systematic research in terms of its contemporary relevance to India.
- To understand and analyze the developments and changes in Veerashaivism as a part of the process of historical changes in Indian society with a special focus on the role of
- Veerashaiva Mathas' in this process of change.
- To develop an interdisciplinary course of Vachana Sahitya as a synthesis of knowledge and social action.
- To systematically analyze Basaveshwara's views on the form and content of religion as a universal institution.
- To sensitize the public within and outside Karnataka to understand, recognize and appreciate Basaveshwara's outlook towards life and world.
- To run an interdisciplinary post-graduate diploma course in Basaveshwara's Philosophy.
- To evaluate the existing works on Basaveshwara through seminars, workshops and academic discussions.
- To arrange guest lectures by eminent Basaveshwara's scholars to develop a positive critical look towards Basaveshwars's ideas.
- To work with NGO's and public institution outside the university to examine and popularize Basaveshwara's thoughts.

a. Details of funding source and Duration:

• The Basaveshwara Kendra Shimoga, has donated Rs.2,00,000 /- (Two lakhs.) This has been deposited in fixed account. The Chair conducts activities annually out of the interest accrued.

b. Current Status-functional of not; reasons for not functioning:

- On 24/04/2020, Sri Basava Jayanthi was celebrated in the presence of University faculty and non-teaching staff. The center is actively working. Seminars have been held on various aspects of Basaveshwara's outlook, Special Lectures were organised by Inviting experts from other Institution and Universities.
- Due to the Covied-19 during the year 2020-21 from April to September Scheduled programs were not conducted by the Center.

d. Knowledge creation/ Technology generation/Social relevance of Chair may be provided/Publication of the Chair:

"Basaveshwara Thathvagalu: Samajshastriya Chinthane" (Kannada Version)

* Sri Shanthaveri Gopala Gowda Chair:

1. Institution of Study Chairs and their functioning:

- **a.** Statutory Policy for Institution of Chairs to leverage quality research output:
 - In the proposal submitted to the state Government of Karnataka for the sanction of the chair research activity is an objective.
- **b.** Details of funding source, duration:
 - Government of Karnataka sanctioned an amount of Rs.20.00 lakhs as seed money. Activities are carried out of interest accrued from seed money. Seed money is deposited in Fixed Deposit of State Bank of India, Jnana Sahyadri Branch
 - Current Status-functional or not; reasons for not functioning.
- **c.** Creation / technology generation / social relevance of Chair may be provided/
 - Contribution of Sri Shanthaveri Gopala Gowda towards adopting socialist principles in policy formulation.
- ❖ Sri K.H. Patil Adhyayana Peetha: The study center is actively working.

❖ Prof. B.Krishnappa Study Centre:

To undertake academic activities regarding Dalitha movement and research activities pertaining to the problems face by the people in a Society. The Government of Karnataka has Sanctioned Rs. 100 lakh, which is deposited into fixed account. The Chair conducts activities annually out of the interest money. Due to Covid -19, programmes could not be organised under the Chair during 2019-20.

Sri. Babu Jagajeevan Ram Chair :

• Celebrated Babu Jagajeevan Ram birthday on 05.04.2020 and the chair is working activated.

34. Library as a hub of modern teaching – learning – research activities :

a. Library Holdings - categorized list including donated / gifted books:

Books Purchased : 1,15,806 Books Gifted : 11,844

b. Software's:

University Library is using the following software tools for its automation activities:

- SOUL Automation Software tool for Automation Activities
- KOHA Open Source Software tool for Automation Activities
- E-prints Open Source Software for Institutional Repository
- URKUND Plagiarism Software Tool
- Redhat Linux OS Licensed Version
- Ubunto Linux OS Open Source Software for Koha
- Adobe Acrobat & Abby Fine Reader Licensed Version
- Windows 2000 Server OS.

c. ICT Infrastructure:

University Library is equipped with the following ICT infrastructure to carryout its automation activities:

- Hardware Infrastructure: University Library is equipped with High End Server Computers, Desktop Computers, Laptop Computers, Colour Inkjet Printers, Mono LaserJet Printers, Barcode Printers, Barcode Scanners, High Speed Scanners, Normal Scanners,
- **Software Infrastructure:** University Library is equipped with Automation softwares, Digitisation Software, Open Source Softwares, Operating System Softwares, etc.
- **Networking Infrastructure:** University Library is well established with Local Area Network connecting more than 75 nodes and Wi-Fi facility by having Network Racks, Network Manageable Switches, etc.,
- Internet Bandwidth: University Library is facilitating full speed Internet facility with 1 Gbps bandwidth speed connectivity.

• **CCTV**/ **Surveillance:** University Library has adopted CCTV/ Surveillance system through IP based camera system for library security and maintenance purpose.

d. Linkages With State / National / International Knowledge Networks:

- UGC-INFLIBNET Programme: University Library is having institutional membership through MOU with INFLIBNET Centre, Gandhinagar since 1995 for effective use of ICT based programmes supported by UGC, New Delhi. Under this INFLIBNET Centre is providing access to E-resources under e-Shodhasindhu programme, and technical support.
- **NMEICT/NKN Programme :** University Library is having 1 Gbps speed bandwidth internet connectivity under this programme since 2010-11.

National Digital Library- NDL of MHRD: The University Library has a membership with National Digital Library (NDL), a initiative of Ministry of Human Resources Development (MHRD), New Delhi to avail the benefit of using digital and digitized information /contents ranging from primary to post-graduate level users on different disciplines through online.

e. Intra and Inter Campuses Network Facilities including EDUSAT:

University Library is having campus wide network facility in the main campus for providing access to library sources and services throughout campus for 24x7 hours, the same time the University Library is having the inter campus network facility to access resources of national level universities/institutions through NDL programme. However, the University Library is not having EDUSAT facility.

f. Awareness Programmes to stakeholders on emerging practices:

University Library is having a good practice to educate and bring awareness among its users about all emerging new technological trends for effective use of resources available in the library as well as outside the library by conducing user awareness training programmes in the library.

g. Book Exhibitions:

University Library has been organizing book exhibition by inviting national level popular publishers/ suppliers of books in the campus. All faculty members, research scholars, students and administrative staff of the University are involved in selecting the books for the library to enrich its collection in all disciplines.

h. Library as a Research Facility:

The University Library has been adding information sources both in print and electronic form for its users every year. The library has a very good collection of books and reference sources not only on different disciplines but also on research methodology of all the subjects in which the University has research interest. The Library subscribes subject journals, general magazines, newspapers, reports, etc. required for research community. It has ICT facilities including plagiarism checking software (Urkund), Internet browsing and carrels for research scholars. The Library has been actively participating in all the activities of the Inflibnet Centre, National Digital Library (NDL), NMEICT/NKN etc. to provide access to resources required for the research community. The University Library is organizing appropriate training/awareness programmes/seminars about the latest resources and services of the Library to its research community in the University.

35. Physical Infrastructure:

a. Construction of works committee and resolutions of meeting held:

Members of Building Committee

• Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor : President

• Registrar : Member

• Superintendent Engineer, PWD, Shimoga Circle, Shimoga : Member

• Superintendent Engineer, KID, Bhadra Project Circle, B.R. project : Member

• Finance Officer : Member

• Executive Engineer, Kuvempu University : Member Secretary

• Executive Engineer, MESCOM, Bhadravathi : Member

• Dr. M.N. Hirematt, H.O.D., Civil Engineering Dept. PESIT, : Member

Engineering College, Shimoga.

• Joint Director, Local Audit Circle, Shimoga : Member

• Sri Ballekere Santhosh, Syndicate Member : Member

Details of Building Committee Meeting helds on dated: 06-06-2020, and 21-11-2020

b. Budget Allocation – Expenditure for each work :

D.	b. Budget Allocation – Expenditure for each work :				
Sl. No.	Name of Work	Estimate cost (Rs in Lakhs)	Budget Allocation for 2020-21 (Rs in Lakhs)	Expenditure for the year 2020-21	Remarks
MA	IN CAMPUS, SHANKARAGATTA.				
1.	Construction of Outdoor stadium and pavilion building at Kuvempu University campus, Shankaraghatta	150.00	-	-	Works under progress and stopped due to non clearance of Forest department
2.	Construction of Social Science Building at Kuvempu University Campus Shankaragatta (Stage-I)	488.00	-	-	Works under progress and stopped due to non clearance of Forest department
3.	Construction of Green cafiteria at Kuvempu University Campus Shankaragatta	270.00	-	-	Works under progress and stopped due to non clearance of Forest department
4.	Construction of Seminar hall to the Existing MBA Block building at Kuvempu University Campus, Shankaraghatta.	120.00	-	-	Works under progress and stopped due to non clearance of Forest department
5.	Construction of Research Scholars Boys Hostel at Kuvempu University Campus Shankaragatta	196.00	-	1	Works under progress and stopped due to non clearance of Forest department
6.	Construction of Girls Hostel (Phase-I) at Kuvempu University Campus Shankaragatta	498.00	-	1	Works under progress and stopped due to non clearance of Forest department
7.	Construction of Girls Hostel (Phase-II) at Kuvempu University Campus Shankaragatta	416.00	-	-	Works under progress and stopped due to non clearance of Forest department
8.	Construction of International Hostel (Navale Block) at Kuvempu University Campus Shankaragatta	496.00	-	-	Works under progress and stopped due to non clearance of Forest department
9.	Improvements of Approach Roads to Indoor Stadium at Kuvempu University Campus, Shankaraghatta	98.00	29.66	29.66	Work Closed
10.	Improvements of Approach Roads to Outdoor Stadium at Kuvempu University Campus, Shankaraghatta	98.00	12.02	12.02	Work Closed

11.	Providing and Fixing WPC Shutters and Providing Shelter for Dobhi Katte in Boys Hostel (Old Block) at Kuvempu University Campus, Shankaraghatta	30.00	30.78	30.78	Work Completed
12.	Providing Mosquito mesh to Windows of Annexure building of Industrial Chemistry block at Kuvempu University Campus Shankaraghatta	10.00	7.46	7.46	Work Completed
13.	Repair and Renovation for Vice- Chancellor Residency at Kuvempu University Campus Shankaraghatta	15.00	16.83	16.83	Work Completed
14.	Providing Alluminium Portition work to the Mathematics Department of Kuvempu University, Shankaraghatta.	4.81	4.57	4.57	Work Completed
15.	Improvement to approach Road New Ladies Hostel, GLSR and Guest House at Kuvempu University Campus, Shankaraghatta	90.00	19.20	19.20	Works under progress and stopped due to non clearance of Forest department
16.	Repairs & Renovation of doors, Windows at Second Floor of Guest House, Kuvempu University Campus, Shankaraghatta.	5.00	4.80	4.80	Work Completed
17.	Repairs & Renovation to Lake View Guest House at Kuvempu University Campus, Shankaraghatta.	3.00	2.93	2.93	Work Completed
18.	Construction of Compound wall at South Side of the BCM Women's hostel at Kuvempu University Campus, Shankaraghatta.	4.10	3.32	3.32	Work Completed
19.	Repairs & Resetting of the Curb stones at in front of Vice-Chancellors Bungalow and Renovation of vehicle Shed Kuvempu University Campus, Shankaraghatta.	4.99	4.51	4.51	Work Completed
20.	Repairs and Renovation of Toilets in Various Buildings, Gents Hostels and Ladies Hostels at Kuvempu University Campus, Shankaraghatta	33.40	29.98	29.98	Work Completed
21.	Electrical Repairs works at various Building of Kuvempu University Campus, Shankaraghatta	5.00	4.54	4.54	Work Completed
22.	Providing wall Tiles to Old Syndicate Hall of Shathamanstava Bhavan Building and Repairs to Gents and Ladies Toilet of	10.00	3.19	3.19	Work Completed

		1	1		•
L	Kuvempu University, Shankaraghatta.				_
23.	Providing Electrification to Social Science Block (Phase-I) at Kuvempu University Campus, Shankaraghatta	30.00	-	-	Works under progress and stopped due to non clearance of Forest department
24.	Improvements to the Interior decoration for Vice-Chancellor Bungalow at Kuvempu University Campus, Shankaraghatta.	4.96	4.83	4.83	Work Completed
25.	Construction of Open Air Theatre at Kuvempu University Campus, Shankaraghatta	98.00	18.86	18.86	Works under progress and stopped due to non clearance of Forest department
26.	Providing Electrification to Open Air Theatre and Providing Lighting facilities to outside of Auditorium at Kuvempu University Campus, Shankaraghatta.	20.00	-	1	Work Completed
27.	Repairs and Renovation to Industrial Chemistry and Bio-Chemistry building at Kuvempu University Campus, Shankaraghatta.	29.90	18.56	18.56	Work Under progress
SAI	HYADRI COLLEGE CAMPUS SHIMOG	SA.			
1.	Re-Construction of dilapidated portion of Sahyadri Science Block at Sahyadri College Campus, Shimoga	495.00	-	-	Work Under progress
2.	Extension to Sahyadri Science College Building (South Side) at Sahyadri College Campus, Shivamogga	198.00	39.00	39.00	Work Completed
3.	Providing Painting to Sahyadri Arts College at Sahyadri College Campus, Shimoga	37.00	40.13	40.13	Work Completed
4.	Renovation of Old Boys Hostel at Sahyadri College Campus, Shivamogga	50.00	49.93	49.93	Work Completed
5.	Construction of Vehicles Parking Stand at Sahyadri College Campus, Shimoga	100.00	82.16	82.16	Work Completed
6.	Providing and Fixing Chainlink Fencing and Asphalting and C.C Roads in between Science, Arts and Commerce College at Sahyadri College Campus, Shimoga	75.00	30.54	30.54	Work Under progress
7.	Providing Street Light facilities to Sahyadri College Campus and Up- Gradation of H T Yard at Shivamogga	50.00	-	-	Work Under progress

8.	Repairs of Toilets of Sahyadri Science College and providing waste water pipe line to Sahyadri Science College at Shivamogga.	4.00	3.67	3.67	Work Completed
P.G	. CENTER, KADUR				
1	Sinking of Borewell and Supplying, Erection and Commissioning of Submersible Pump at P.G. Center Campus, Kadur	8.00	4.79	4.79	Work Completed
P.G	P.G. CENTER, CHIKKAMAGALURU				
1	Providing Toilets for Staff and Students of P.G. Center Campus, Chikkamagalore, Kuvempu University	5.00	4.66	4.66	Work Completed

c. Work completed during the year.

- Improvements of approach roads to Indoor Stadium at Kuvempu University campus, Shankaraghatta.
- Improvements of approach roads to Outdoor Stadium at Kuvempu University campus, Shankaraghatta.
- Providing and fixing WPC shutters and Providing Shelter for Dhobhi Ghat in Boys Hostel (Old Block) at Kuvempu University campus, Shankaraghatta.
- Providing mosquito mesh to windows of Annexed building of Industrial Chemistry block at Kuvempu University campus. Shankaraghatta.
- Repair and renovation for Vice-Chancellor Residency at Kuvempu University campus Shankaraghatta.
- Providing aluminium partition work to the Mathematics Department of Kuvempu University, Shankaraghatta.
- Repairs & renovation of doors, windows at Second Floor of Guest House, Kuvempu University campus, Shankaraghatta.
- Repairs & renovation to Lake View Guest House at Kuvempu University campus, Shankaraghatta.
- Construction of compound wall at South Side of the BCM Women's hostel at Kuvempu University campus, Shankaraghatta.
- Repairs & resetting of the curb stones in front of Vice-Chancellors Bungalow and renovation of vehicle shed at Kuvempu University campus, Shankaraghatta.
- Repairs and renovation of toilets in various buildings, Gents Hostels and Ladies Hostels at Kuvempu University campus, Shankaraghatta.

- Electrical repairs works at various building of Kuvempu University campus, Shankaraghatta.
- Providing wall tiles to Old Syndicate Hall of Centenary Bhavan Building and repairs to Gents and Ladies toilet of Kuvempu University, Shankaraghatta.
- Improvements to the interior decoration for Vice-Chancellor Bungalow at Kuvempu University campus, Shankaraghatta.
- Providing electrification to Open Air Theatre and Providing Lighting facilities to outside of Auditorium at Kuvempu University campus, Shankaraghatta.
- Extension to Sahyadri Science College Building (South Side) at Sahyadri College campus, Shivamogga.
- Providing painting to Sahyadri Arts College at Sahyadri College campus, Shimoga.
- Renovation of Old Boys Hostel at Sahyadri College campus, Shivamogga
- Construction of vehicles parking stand at Sahyadri College campus, Shimoga.
- Repairs of toilets of Sahyadri Science College and providing waste water pipe line to Sahyadri Science College at Shivamogga.
- Sinking of Borewell and supplying, erection and commissioning of Submersible Pump at P.G. Center campus, Kadur.
- Providing toilets for Staff and Students of P.G. Center campus, Chikkamagaluru, Kuvempu University.

d. Works commenced during the year:

ii. Main Campus, Shankaraghatta (Tender work)

- Construction of Outdoor Stadium and pavilion building at Kuvempu University Campus, Shankaraghatta.
- Construction of Social Science building at Kuvempu University Campus, Shankaragatta (Stage-I)
- Construction of Green cafeteria at Kuvempu University Campus Shankaragatta
- Construction of Seminar hall to the Existing MBA Block building at Kuvempu University Campus, Shankaraghatta.
- Construction of Research Scholars Boys Hostel at Kuvempu University Campus, Shankaragatta.
- Construction of Girls Hostel (Phase-I) at Kuvempu University Campus, Shankaragatta.
- Construction of Girls Hostel (Phase-II) at Kuvempu University Campus, Shankaragatta.

- Construction of International Hostel (Navale Block) at Kuvempu University Campus Shankaragatta.
- Improvements of approach Roads to Outdoor Stadium at Kuvempu University Campus, Shankaraghatta.
- Improvements of approach Roads to Indoor Stadium at Kuvempu University Campus, Shankaraghatta.
- Providing and fixing WPC Shutters and providing Shelter for Dobhi Ghat in Boys Hostel
 (Old Block) at Kuvempu University Campus, Shankaraghatta.
- Providing Mosquito mesh to windows of Annexed building of Industrial Chemistry block at Kuvempu University Campus, Shankaraghatta.
- Repair and renovation for Vice-Chancellor residence at Kuvempu University Campus, Shankaraghatta.
- Providing aluminium partition work to the Mathematics Department of Kuvempu University, Shankaraghatta.
- Improvement to approach road to new Ladies Hostel, GLSR and Guest House at Kuvempu University campus, Shankaraghatta.
- Repairs & renovation to Guest House building at Kuvempu University campus, Shankaraghatta.
- Repairs & renovation to Lake View Guest House at Kuvempu University campus, Shankaraghatta.
- Construction of compound wall at south side of the BCM Women's hostel at Kuvempu University campus, Shankaraghatta.
- Repairs & resetting of the Curb stones in front of Vice-Chancellors Bungalow and Renovation of vehicle shed at Kuvempu University campus, Shankaraghatta.
- Repairs and renovation of toilets in various buildings, Gents Hostels and Ladies Hostels at Kuvempu University campus, Shankaraghatta.
- Electrical repairs works at various building of Kuvempu University campus, Shankaraghatta.
- Providing wall tiles to old Syndicate hall of Centenary Bhavan building and repairs to Gents and Ladies toilet of Kuvempu University.
- Providing electrification to Social Science Block (Phase-I) at Kuvempu University campus, Shankaraghatta

- Improvements to the interior decoration for Vice-Chancellor Bungalow at Kuvempu University campus, Shankaraghatta.
- Construction of Open Air Theatre at Kuvempu University campus, Shankaraghatta
- Providing electrification to Open Air Theatre and Providing Lighting facilities to outside of Auditorium at Kuvempu University campus, Shankaraghatta.
- Repairs and renovation to Industrial Chemistry and Bio-Chemistry building at Kuvempu University campus, Shankaraghatta.

iii. Sahyadri College, Campus, Shimoga.

- Re-Construction of dilapidated portion of Sahyadri Science Block at Sahyadri College campus, Shimoga.
- Extension to Sahyadri Science College Building (South Side) at Sahyadri College campus, Shivamogga.
- Providing painting to Sahyadri Arts College at Sahyadri College campus, Shimoga.
- Renovation of Old Boys Hostel at Sahyadri College Campus, Shivamogga.
- Construction of vehicles parking stand at Sahyadri College campus, Shimoga.
- Providing and fixing chain link fencing and Asphalting and C.C Roads in between
 Science, Arts and Commerce College at Sahyadri College campus, Shimoga.
- Providing street light facilities to Sahyadri College campus and Up-Gradation of H T
 Yard at Sahyadri college, Shivamogga.
- Repairs of toilets of Sahyadri Science College and providing waste water pipe line to Sahyadri Science College at Shivamogga.

iv. P.G.Center Campus, at Kadur.

• Sinking of bore well and supplying, erection and commissioning of submersible pump at P.G. Center Campus, Kadur

v. P.G.Center Campus, at Chikkamagaluru.

• Providing toilets for staff and students of P.G. Center campus, Chikkamagaluru, Kuvempu University

d. Delay in execution of work as per tender, consequent excess payment liability, if any and reason for delay:

36. ICT Infrastructure:

a. Intra and Inter Campus connectivity for administrative and academic purposes:

University Library provides campus wide network facility in the main campus and gives access to library sources and services for 24x7 hours. The same facilities give access to resources of national level universities/institutions through NDL programme. However, the University Library is not having EDUSAT facility.

b. Library website connectivity with national and international network:

Library has fully automated the activities of acquisition, technical processing, circulation, serials control and OPAC. Library has adopted technology in providing services to its users. Library receives and answers the users reference queries through e-mail. The referral service is being provided by directing the users to appropriate resources, institutions, persons, etc., when information resource in demand is not available with Library's collection. Library has made provision for alerting services. Newspapers in print version are searched for identification of news items regarding universities and scanned for taking electronic copy. Such news items are distributed through e-mail to the selected officials of the University. Bibliographic service through electronic mode is being provided to the users on request. Document delivery service is being extended under the UGC Infonaut programme. Reprographic services such as computer print-out and photo copies are being provided at minimum cost.

Library has 42 computers connected to the Internet. Thirty-five computers are available for Internet browsing by students, researchers and teachers. Two computers have been devoted for searching OPAC and remaining are being used in different sections of the Library.

Kuvempu University Library has initiated establishment of IR with the financial assistance extended by the UGC. The Library intends to keep Ph.D. theses and M.Phil., dissertations of the University; and research papers, books and project reports produced by the staff of the University.

The library has taken steps to identify the core e-resources available on the Internet and given a link to the University website besides hosting Ph.D. theses and M.Phil. dissertations in the Shodhganga database of the INFLIBNET centre and Institutional Repository of the University. Under UGC funded major project the P.G. Department of Library and Information Science also created a Kuvempu University Digital Repository for

periodical articles and conference papers published by the faculty members of the University till 2012 which accounts to 1856 articles.

The library has active participation in resource sharing activities. It avails facilities for accessing e-resources available under UGC- Infonet Digital Library Consortium.

c. Provisions made for interaction with Students, Alumni, parents and other stakeholders: Every year the individual departments hold alumni meetings

37. UGC - Staff Training College: No

- a. Budgetary allocation for the year.
- b. Number of program conducted.
- c. Alternative arrangements made if there is no staff training college.

38. Finances:

a. Budget for the year: 2020-21

b. Statements / Objections of Internal Auditor / Government Auditor:
 Audit objection total Paras - Recovery Paras : Awaiting the Audit for Audit.

c. Resource mobilization through:

i. Student fee
ii. Affiliation
iii. Endowments
iii. Endowments
iii. Rs.1086.14 Lakhs
iii. Rs.7.89 Lakhs
iii. Endowments
iii. Rs.5.47 Lakhs

iv. Contribution by alumni / alumnae :

v. State Government development grants : Block grant: Rs.6335.50 Lakhs

vi. Public- Private – Partnership : 0

vii. Special grants received from the Central and State Government with separate status report for each category to be provided:

Central Government & State Government: Rs.103.91 Lakhs. The funds have been received and being utilized.

viii. Funds from National/International/State and Central government agencies for research and development:

Rs. 103.91 Lakhs The funds have been received and being utilized.

- ix. Consultancy: 0
- x. Interest on deposits: Rs. 310.17 Lakhs
- xi. Sale / auction of campus plant produce/ old furniture / equipment outdated answer book etc., from examination section and others: Rs. 8.46 Lakhs.
- xii. Any other source (donations by alumni / alumnae etc.,): Rs. 1.11 Lakhs
- xiii. Utilization certificate submitted for programmes completed under each head:
 - a) State Govt. Grants in Aid-Salaries
 - b) Development Grant
 - c) NSS Grants
- d) Block Grants for Keladi

- e) RUSA
- f) Renewal of University Rent
- g) State Govt. Grants in Aid- Salaries 7th Pay
- h) State Govt. Grants in Aid-Pension
- i) SCP / TSP Grants

Above grants received from the Government & utilization certificate submitted.

xiv. Delay in submission of U Cs to funding agencies if any, reasons for delay and Corresponding lapse of grant amount due to noncompliance / non – utilization:

Submitted Utilization certificate for the Year 2020-21 to 7 Funding Institutions.

xv. Transfer of funds to various heads of account after re-conciliation; reasons for non-utilization of budgetary allocations:

Sl.	Details of Heads		Re-appropriation	Re-appropriation
No.	Details of freads		To	From
1	Building / Electricity / Renovate (1AD4.1)	1100000	
2	Examination Expenditure			1100000
3	University development work Exp	enditure	26000000	
4	Director of Distance Education E	xpenditure		26000000
5	Furniture / Stationary / Equipment	ts (4 AC3.2)	50000	
6	Computer Purchase / Maintenance	e (4 AC3.1)		50000
7	Medical Expenditure	(1 AD 14.5)	1500000	
8	Sports / Cultural Utsav / Swaccha	Andolan		1500000
0	(1AD 14.14)			1300000
9	Legal Expenditure	(1AD 14.8)	119770	
10	Building / Electricity / Renovate	(1AD 4.1)	110000	
11	Asare	(1AD 5.5)	289214	
12	University Programmes	(1AD 14.9)		200000
13	Staff Training	(1AD 14.1)		100000
14	Telephone Expenditure	(4 AD 3.2)	35000	
15	Other Expenses	(4 AC5.9)		35000
16	Campus Maintains	(1AD 5.4)	50000	
17	Equipments Maintains Facilities	(1AD 3.5)		50000

39. Sports / NSS / NCC / YRC:

a. Events conducted, prizes and awards won, participated in University / State / National / international level competitions:

Please Refer Page No: 16,17 & 18.

b. Policy / initiatives to cover college without NCC / NSS / Scout units to inculcate social responsibilities in students :

Please Refer: Page No: 17

40. Constitution and Functioning of Women Empowerment, SC/ST, OBC, Minorities, Gender Equality and other cells – Status report on each cell regarding budgetary allotment, expenditure and activities:

Women Empowerment Cell:

As per UGC norms total **14** members committee has been constituted. Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor is the Ex-Officio President of the committee.

Budgetary Details : Rs.7.60 Lakhs Expenditure Details : Rs. 94.000-00

SC/ST Cell:

- 1. PhD. Fellowship Sanctioned from University to SC and ST PhD Scholars
- 2. Incentive to Ph. D. students of Social Sciences department
- 3. Incentive to Ph. D. students of Languages by Janapada department
- 4. Rajiv Gandhi Fellowship for Scheduled Caste -Ph. D. students
- 5. National Scheme Portal Fellowship for Scheduled Tribes -Ph. D. students
- 6. Post Doctoral Fellowship to SC/ST students
- 7. National Scholarship for Higher Education to ST students
- 8. UGC-NET-JRF/SRF and CSIR Fellowship for SC/ST- Ph. D. students
- 9. Established Competitive exams coaching centre. Purchased subject wise books and competitive exams book and maintaing by Cental University Library.
- 10. During 2020-21 Purchased Competative Examination Books for PG Final year students and Research Scholars Under SCP/TSP additional Grant Sanctioned by the Government.
- 11. Monthly UGC Fellowship JRF 28,000/-+ HRA+ Contigency 12,500/- SRF 31,000/- + HRA+ Contigency 25,000/-

OBC Cell : Following were the budgetary allocations . Budget Alloted :

 a) Earn and Learn Scheme
 :
 Rs.5,00,000-00

 b) General Fellowship
 :
 Rs.50,00,000-00

 c) Office Contingency
 :
 Rs.20,000-00

 d) BCM Library
 :
 Rs.3,00,000-00

e) Competitive Exam/training

and Seminars : Rs.3,00,000-00

41. Best Practices:

- * Rationalization of Examination and Evaluation procedure.
 - Introduction of unique numeric question paper codes and Bar-coded answer books
 - Introduced security measures for marks cards and degree certificates.
- . e-Governance in Administration and Academics
 - Following initiatives have been taken to provide effective governance.

- Office automation for administrative and academic activities.
- Campus wide LAN points and Wi-Fi Facility
- Training programme and workshops to teaching and non-teaching staff have been initiated.
- ❖ In vitro mass multiplication and supply of banana plants to the farmers- A Lab to Land outreach program Objectives of the practice:
- Survey in banana farmyards in different Taluks of the district for marketing of elite clones with superior characteristics has been conducted to cater to the needs of the local farmers.
- Development of tissue cultured plantlets at the Department of Biotechnology laboratory, Kuvempu University.
- Supply of tissue cultured plantlets to the farmers of University jurisdiction at subsidized rates.
- Training and demonstration programmes conducted to the farmers of jurisdiction for the cultivation of tissue cultured banana.
- To evaluate the total yield and income generated by the beneficiaries with use of tissue cultured plantlets cultivation.

42. Innovations:

a. Patents - field, awarded, implemented, expired:

Sl.No.	Name of the Investigator	Patents Application	Title
01	Prof. Y. Arthoba Nayaka	No:3512/CHE /2012	Absolute Graphite Electrode
	P.G Dept of Chemistry	/ Patent No.346059:	System for Roltammetric Studies
	Kuvempu University	Date:04-09-2020	and thereof
	Shankaraghatta		

b. Administrative reforms:

e-Governance in Administration and Academics

Objectives

- To implement office automation for administrative and academic activities
- To implement campus wide LAN points and Wi-Fi Facility
- To conduct training programme and workshops to the teaching and non-teaching staff

Practice

The University has adopted the ICT software provided by Higher Education Council, Government of Karnataka. The software is being used for office automation of administrative and academic activities. The University has actively participated in all meetings to implement ICT related software and has successfully adopted e-governance applications through UCCF & IT Cell established in the University. A team of experts has been constituted for effective, efficient and speedy implementation and execution of all ICT related activities and initiatives of the university.

***** ICT Team of the University:

- Coordinator
- Junior Programmer
- Consultants

❖ Block diagram for campus network

The university has deployed Optical Fiber Cable (OFC) to all the buildings with star architecture in the university campus from UCCF & IT Cell. LAN has been implemented to individual locations in the campus. 1 GBPS internet connectivity is provided by National Knowledge Network (NKN), Government of India.

Software

Software have been implemented in the University for Administrative and Academic activities. The applications employed by using the above software are as follows:

★ Audit Monitoring System (AMS)

University, Finance Section Auditing reports have been digitalized and uploaded to the server for the period 2008 to 2014

❖ Court Case Monitoring System (CCMS)

All court cases pertaining to University are digitalized and uploaded to the server.

❖ Disciplinary Cases Enquiry Monitoring System (DCEMS)

Disciplinary enquiry cases pertaining to university employees are digitalized and uploaded to the server.

***** File Monitoring System (FMS)

University files are digitalized and uploaded to the server. File movement is online at all levels including case worker, Superintendent, Assistant Registrar, Deputy Registrar, Finance Officer, Registrar (Evaluation), Registrar and Vice Chancellor.

❖ Grievances Monitoring System (GMS)

Student grievances are uploaded and tracked online.

❖ Letter Monitoring System (LMS)

Same as file monitoring system, letter movement is online to the officers of the University.

Online Digital Government Communication (ODGC)

All kind of communications between university and government are digitalized and uploaded to the server.

Proceedings Management System (PMS)

Syndicate Proceedings have been digitalized and uploaded to the server for the period 2014 to 2015. (rest of the digitalization is under procedure.)

Project Monitoring System (PM)

University civil projects details are digitized and uploaded into the portal for the period 2009 to 2010.

❖ LA/LC Questions

Legislature Assembly and Legislature Council (LA/LC) questions and answers are digitalized and uploaded to the server.

❖ e-News Letters

University events/programs/workshops/conferences information is published in e-Newsletters and shared among stake holders.

& E-Content

Provision is made for the faculty members to contribute e-content through online to the server and in turn students and other faculty members are allowed to access all such e-content.

Online Affiliation

College affiliation is being done online.

❖ Human Resource Management System (HRMS)

University employee salary is being done through HRMS software provided by e-Governance, Government of Karnataka.

Dashboard

Dashboard is provided for retrieving statistical data about the progress made by the University pertaining to ICT.

❖ All India Survey on Higher Education (AISHE)

The University is updating statistical information pertaining to Higher Education to the MHRD Portal. Information about student admissions & results, faculty positions, supporting staff, supporting grants, Distance education, asset details (immovable) etc., are uploaded to the MHRD portal every year.

e-Tenders

The University is following the e-procurement portal provided by Government of Karnataka for university e-tenders.

e- Spandana

This portal is being used by the University for answering Chief Minister's Janatadarshan, Sakala, Non-sakala, e-janaspandana, janaagraha and RTI.

Dynamic Website(www.kuvempu.ac.in)

University website has been developed and maintained by UCCF and IT Cell. Website has been developed using PHP which has made it dynamic.

Teaching faculty are allowed to provide their information to the website as and when required by periodically updating their credentials.

❖ Mail Server (url:www.mail.gov.in and domain name: usrname@kuvempu.ac.in)

University mail server has been deployed in NKN Cloud. Mail ID's are given to officers of the University, departments, individual faculty members and officers of the non-teaching staff.

& Evidence of Success

The University has provided sufficient number of computer systems to administrative staff and faculty members. Each faculty is provided with the Laptops under the RUSA Project. All the departments have been well connected with internet through LAN and Wi-Fi with authentication server maintained and monitored by UCCF Center.

Training and Workshops about ICT usage have been conducted frequently to the faculty members, non-teaching staff, college principals and their office staff. Additional Secretary, Higher Education Council, Government of Karnataka along with National Informatics Centre is conducting Video Conference with University to address ICT issues every Monday from 9:15 AM to 12:00 PM. Video conference is being conducted by the University with college principals every Monday from 4:00 PM to 6:00 PM to address the issues pertaining to ICT and other issues.

c. Teaching – learning processes:

These include a cafeteria approach to education, improved technology-assisted participatory teaching-learning processes and greater emphasis on student feedback.

Research and development

The University plans to create modern cutting-edge technology to provide international quality infrastructure and resource support to researchers of all the disciplines.

Community engagement

To enhance academic programs interface with the local community.

Human resource planning and development

For capacity building and enhancement of core competencies among students and faculty.

Industry interaction

- It is planned to establish more Industrial Cells.
- Inter-institutional collaboration at regional, national and international levels for research, training and development in select areas.
- In curriculum designing major thrust is to be given to the employment avenues by arranging periodical industrial visits and campus interviews with the involvement of reputed industries.

Internationalization

University has entered into MOUs for teaching-learning and research and bilateral exchange programs.

d. Knowledge delivery systems:

Endowment lecturers, refresher courses, national and international training workshops/seminars and faculty development programs are organized by the University periodically. Faculty members are also permitted to participate in academic development programs organized by other institutions within India and abroad. The University also collaborates with international research organizations, universities, NGOs, industries, and other stakeholders for assessing the needs and advancement so as to incorporate the same into curriculum and equip the students accordingly. The research dissertations are collectively maintained by the university library and are made available in the LAN connectivity. Practical manuals, text-books and other reading materials, prepared and published by the teaching staff are numbered and kept in the library. Teaching faculty are offered support and encouragement by the University in operating research projects, offering consultancies and publishing articles that primarily contribute to management of knowledge for social causes whenever new equipments are purchased, an operational demonstration is organized with prior intimation to all stakeholders training programs are held in the library or Computer Centre.

e. Examination and Evaluation procedures:

The entire examination is computerized using online process, by which the students and colleges can carry out their tasks online Internal marks are announced as soon as the academic year gets over and before the commencement of practical examination and valuation is carried out parallel to the examination. Result is announced online within the specified period of time.

f. Security components in examination documents:

Examination software is outsourced to ensure security. All the examination documents / Data are stored in the server and the entire examination process is carried out under the supervision of Registrar (Evaluation).

g. Campus Security:

For campus security, ex-servicemen and required manpower for maintenance of the campus have been hired through outsourcing agency. Security guards have been deployed at all entrance gates and Ex-servicemen are supervising the security. The supervisors are patrolling the campus continuously.

The campus has been fully secured and the entire supervision is done by Deputy Registrar, Estate.

In constituent colleges as well as at the P.G. Centres, Security has been ensured under the supervision of the Principal / Directors. Jnana sahyadri, Shankaraghatta Campus and all other campuses and buildings are under C.C.T.V. surveillance for foolproof security.

h. Involvement of stakeholders in University development:

The University always encourages the participation of all its stakeholders by creating a conducive and participatory intellectual ambience. All academic decisions are taken after deliberations at the department, faculty and university levels providing opportunity for younger members to articulate their viewpoint. In addition, teachers are nominated to important committees, to hold administrative positions (as Registrar, Registrar (Evaluation), Director of Distance Education, Development ect.,). This grooms their leadership ability.

The faculty members are deputed to attend training programs for developing leadership qualities and such other skills essential for discharging their responsibilities very effectively. At the department level, staff members are entrusted with the responsibility such as Chief Superintendent to conduct examinations, Faculty Advisor to Departmental Library and Convener of departmental associations. The constitution of committees in the university has resulted in grooming faculty for leadership role besides achieving the goal of shared responsibility. Many staff members organize national and international conferences and workshops. Faculty members are entrusted with different leadership positions like Warden, Deputy Warden, NSS/NCC Officers, Placement cell officers, members of student grievances cell, office bearers of research board, etc.

43. Litigations:

a. Incidents / developments in the University/ affiliated intuitions which affected adversely the image of the University in the public eye. Details of investigations by the police / University authorities and the state of progress (sexual harassment, financial miss management administrative bungling, exam-related problems, SC/ST/women discrimination etc.,) results / action taken:

-NIL-

44. Lokayukta cases if any:

a. Status report : -NIL-

45. Proceedings of Legislative Committees:

- a. Status report on the proceedings, if any: -NIL-
- b. Implementation of the recommendations of the Various Committee: -NIL-

46. Distance Education:

- a. Administrative arrangements:
 - The Distance Education Programmes of Kuvempu University were initiated during the year 2002-03 through the Directorate of Distance Education. These programmes are a part of the University-Society relationship with the motto of "Education for All", and to provide quality education at the doorsteps of desirous individuals.
 - The DDE has adopted several student friendly support services like hassel-free admission process, immediate issue of study materials, conducting of examinations on time and announcement of results. The University has also adopted a policy of extending fee concession to differently abled candidates/ex-service men/dependents of University employees. It has also initiated a scheme of offering scholarships to SC/ST and OBC

students. Further, the University offers counselling services to the candidates under distance education with the help of RTAs.

In order to have good quality self-instruction materials, the University has a system of conducting workshops on SIM writing with the help of IGNOU experts. It also adopts a process of reviewing DDE programmes in addition to the delivery system. Due to UGC policy and the guidelines of the State Government Distance Education programme is now limited only to the University territorial jurisdiction of two districts, Shivamogga and Chikkamagalur.

b. Number of DDE centres within University jurisdiction, in the other state Universities compliance report to UGC state government directives for establishment of Distance Education Centres:

From the academic year 2020-21, (1) KUDDE, Shankaraghatta is the main centre and (2) P.G. Centre, Kadur and (3) P.G. Centre, Chikkamagalore are functioning as Regional Centres. A Special Study Centre is established in (4) Shimoga Jail for the benefit of inmates of the jail - to provide education to the interested jail inmates.

- 1. Number of Centres outside Kuvempu University jurisdiction and within Karnataka–47 Nos.
- 2. Outside Karnataka Nil.

c. Number of courses offered – in accordance with the regulations of the University / UGC/ AICTE / NCTE / Bar council of India and other regulated as applicable:

From the academic year 2019-20, only the courses that are approved by the UGC-DEB are offered. Courses that are to be recognized by AICTU/NCTE/Bar Council are not offered. Below is the list of courses that are offered presently:

	Post Graduate Programmes				
Master of Arts	s (M.A.)	Master of Science (M.Sc.)	M.L.I.Sc.		
Kannada	Political Science	Physics			
English	Sociology	Chemistry	M.Com.		
Hindi	History &	Applied Chemistry			
Sanskrit	Archaeology	Mathematics	M.B.A.		
Urdu	Education	Botany			
Economics		Zoology			
		Biotechnology			
		Environmental Science			
	Under (Graduate Programmes			
B.A. (14 com	binations)	B.Sc. (PCM & CBZ)			
B.Com.		B.L.I.Sc.			
B.B.A.					
Post Graduat	te Diploma Courses	: Human Resource Manag	gement		

d. Number of students – Course wise:

Admission Details:

• During the year 2020-21, a total of **25,605** students got admitted to various courses of the DDE. The examinations were conducted successfully for them during February-2020 at

selected places within Karnataka State, and the results have been announced. Details of 2020-21 admissions are furnished below:

SL	Course/Subject	Enrolment
01	Post Graduate: M.A / M.Sc. / M.Com. / LL.M. / M.L.I.Sc./ MBA	9061
02	Under Graduate: B.A / B.Com / BBA / B.Sc. / B.L.I.Sc.	16318
03	UG/PG Diplomas	227
	TOTAL	25606

e. Details of examination centres:

Examination Centres will be decided based on the enrolment of students at various places and the list will be finalized after the approval of the Authority. Exam Centres will be declared before one month of the examination schedule. List of Exam Centres declared for 2020-21 students is as under:

Sl.No	NAME OF THE EXAM CENTRE	
1	Sahyadri Arts College, Shivamogga	
2	Sahyadri Commerce College	
3	City Office, Kuvempu University, MRS Circle, Shimoga	
4	Malnad Vidyasamsthe, R.G. Road, Chikkamagaluru	
5	P.G.Center, Geddalahalli, NH-4, Kaduru(T), Chikkamagalore	
6	Shimoga central Jail	
7	Oceanik Institute of Higher Education, # 2 & 3, 7 th Cross, Near Bavi Muneshwara Temple, Devinagar, BANGALORE-560094,	
8	New Education Public School, No. S-5, 8th Cross, 'A' Sector, Yalahanka Newtown, Behind Raghavendra Swamy Matt, BANGALORE- 560064.	
9	Sharada Stree Samaja, Albert Victor Road, Chamarajapet, BANGALORE-560018	
10	Oxford Degree College Sir M. Vishweshwaraiah Layout, Ullal Main Raod, BANGALORE–560 056	
11	R.P.A. First Grade College, CA-2, 70 th Cross, 5 th Block, Rajajinagar, Bangalore – 560 010,	
12	Bangalore Law College, #19/74, C 8 th Cross, Shakthi Ganapathi Nagar, Kamalanagar Main Road, Basaveshwara Nagar, Bangalore - 79	
13	Crescent B.Ed. College, K.K. Doddi, Ramanagaram – 562159, Ramanagaram Dist.	
14	Sri Shreyas Education Trust, Mulbagal Road, Srinivasapur-563135, KOLAR Dist	
15	Manasa Degree College, Baba Educational Information Centre ®, CHELUR-563124, Bageppali Tq, Chikballapura Dist.	
16	S.R.S. First Grade College, Baddihalli Main Road, Gokula Extension, TUMKUR	
17	Vikas PU College, Near Busstop, Belagumba, TUMKUR – 572 104	
18	Sri Kempegowda Foundation for Educational, Cultural and Charitable Trust (R), Urdigere Road, Belagumba, TUMKUR – 572104	
19	Sharada Institute of Higher Education, No. 13/2, Honaganahalli Road, Opp. Channegowda Rice Mill, H. Kodihalli (V), H. Malligere (P), Kasaba Mandya, MANDYA Tq. & Dist. – 571402	
20	Guru Channamallikarjuna Swamy Education Trust (R), Opp. Taluk Office, Nanjangud Road, T. NARSIPUR-571124, Mysore Dist.	
21	Anugraha First Grade College, Behind Government Hospital, KUSHALNAGAR-	

	571234 Kodagu Dt.
22	Sujala Education Trust, Apoorva Hotel Road, Northern Extension, HASSAN-573201
23	SDM Law College, Kodiyalbile, M.G. Road, MANGALORE- 575003
24	Alva's Education Foundation (R), Sundari Ananda Alva Campus, Vidyagiri, MOODBIDRI – 574 227. D.K.
25	SIRADI SAI DEGREE COLLEGE, OPP. LIC BUILDING, PERVAJE ROAD, KARKALA-574104
26	National Public Arts, Science & Commerce College, Haneefabad,BHATKAL-581320
27	Sri. D. Devaraja Urs First Grade College, Honnur Gollarahatti, NH4, Bypass, DAVANGERE
28	Bhadra Institute of Management & Information Science Studies (BIMS) Degree College, # 4120/4, 10 th Cross, Near Anjanadri Bus Stop, BIIT College Road, Siddaveerappa Extension, DAVANGERE – 577004
29	Mohana Bharani Mandali®, Hemadeddy Mallamma Industrial Training Center Harapanahalli-583131 Davanagerre Dist
30	Maharaja Madakari Nayaka First Grade College, Kamanabavi Extension, Opp. Fourt, CHITRADURGA – 577501.
31	Pragathi Vidyaniketan Welfare Society, New Little Fairies School, J.C.R., 6 th Cross, CHITRADURGA– 577 501
32	S.J.M., Arts, Science & Commerce College, Chandravalli, Holalkere Road, CHITRADURGA - 577501
33	Shri Gaviranganatha P.U. College, Kote, HOSADURGA
34	Samarthya Souda, Beside Taluku Stadium, Huliyaru Road, Hiruyuru Chitradurga (D)
35	Sharabeswara Nursing College, VI Ward, Guggarahatti, BALLARY-583 101
36	Sri Shivalingeshwara D.Ed. College, Hukkeri Matt, Near Railway Station, HAVERI – 581110
37	Shri Jagadguru Annadaneshwar Private ITI College, Lohiya Nagar, Gokul Road, HUBLI – 580030
38	Maharani First Grade Arts & Commerce College, Gurunath Nagar, Old Hubli – 24 Dharwad(Dist)
39	Rudramma Basappa Degree College, Jule Nagar, GANGAVATHI-583227, Koppal
40	Synergy Institute of Management, B.B.M. & B.Com Degree College, #1-8-140/1, Nandi Tower, Behind West Police Station, Tank Bund Road, Raichur – 584101
41	S.G.G. Saanabala Primary and Higher Education School, Raichur, Near to Marikambha Temple, Jeherabad - 584101
42	Swamy Vivekananda P.U. & Degree College, PWD Camp, SINDHANUR
43	Sri Sai International School of Sigekeri, BAGALKOTE
44	Sri Jagajyothi Basaveshwar Mahavidyalaya, Maruti Mandir Road, Konwal, Angol, BELGAUM-590007
45	Shri Revanasiddeshwar Rural Development and Social Welfare Society (R) Dr. M.P.Nadagoud Arts College Campus, GHATAPRABHA, Gokak Tq, Belgaum(D
46	Jnanjyoti Education Society, Gangaram First Grade College, Behind KEB, Gokak Road, HARUGERI – 591220. Tq. Raibag, Dist: Belgaum.
47	Indo Japan Friendship Academy, Cosmonikethan High School, BURNAPUR, Bijapur Dist.
48	Karnataka Teachers (B.Ed.) College, Bijapur Road, INDI- 586209
49	Khandelwal Primary School, Yadgir

50	Inamdar Public School, Hagarga Main Road, Opp. Basheer Silk Bagh, GULBARGA – 585 104
51	Rajarshi Shahu Residential School, Shahu Maharaj Nagar, Chawal Road, Naubad
52	Noor College of Education (B.Ed.), Noor Colony, Near Horticulture Centre, Halladkeri (K), Hyderabad Road, BIDAR

Success rate – Course wise:

Sl.No	U.G. Courses		P.G. Courses	
	Success rate (%)	Courses	Success rate (%)	Courses
1.	B.A.	88.51	M.A.	90.64
2.	B.B.A.	85.62	M.Sc.	85.95
3.	B.COM.	85.10	M.Com.	90.69
4.	B.Sc.	87.93		
5.	B.Lic	85.71		
6.	P.G. Diploma in HRM	77.77		
7.	Marketing Management	84.62		
8.	P.G. Diploma in Journalism	53.84		
9.	P.G. Diploma in Kannada Computer	100.00		

47. Special initiatives on which University proposes to leverage quality of educational Services:

- Effective Performance Based Self-Appraisal system for Teaching faculty to maintain highest standards in teaching and research.
- Ph.D regulations have been modified to maintain highest standards in Publications .
- Awards and incentives have been instituted for the best publication and patents.

48. Any other information to showcase the achievements of the University:

- The University has been Accredited by NAAC with 'A' grade.
- Ranked 78th by all India National Institutional Ranking Framework by MHRD, Govt of India among 4000+ institutions.
- Rank at Prestigious Scimago ranking at all India level.
- National Knowledge commission has ranked the University among top in Social Sciences.
- Maintaining highest *h*-index among the Universities in Karnataka.

49. Vice- Chancellor's views:

I have great pleasure in presenting the activities of Kuvempu University through this Annual report for the period from April 2020 to March 2021 with its commitment to become a University of Excellence at National and Global levels in the years to come.

The university is offering courses in UG, PG and PhD in Faculties of Arts, Science, Commerce and Management, and Education with related Departments. India is fast emerging as

a global hub of skilled and trained manpower and Kuvempu University keenly identifies with these thoughts in its academic endeavours both in terms of the content and quality of teaching. It is thrust of the University to improve upon its achievements relentlessly towards new horizons. About permanent teaching faculties and Guest Faculties are striving to bring academic excellence. About non-teaching staff form a very strong work force of our university.

In this regard, the University has initiated several steps to take Kuvempu University on the chosen path to achieve excellence by obtaining 'A' Grade by NAAC and NIRF (MHRD, Govt. of India) ranking 81st in 2021.

Kuvempu University has initiated all necessary academic and administrative measures to implement New Education Policy with a mission & vision of extending its benefits and advantages to the students who are the real stake holders of the University.

My goal is to shape Kuvempu University to be among the top 100 Universities of the world with new feathers to the cap of our achievement.

Core Values of Kuvempu University

- Global Outlook Regional Focus
- Commitment to Equity and Social Justice
- Conservation of Natural Resources and Cultural Heritage
- Human and Holistic View

Vision

Kuvempu University Shall strive to become an international Centre of Excellence in teaching and research to provide high quality value — based education to all through various modes to meet the global challenges

Mission

Foster Creativity in teaching, learning and research to build a knowledge base and promote quality initiative. Provide access to education to all development human resources to meet the Social needs

THE UNHOLD CONSCIOUSNESS (The song of the Universal Man)

Be unhoused, O my soul!
Only the Infinite is your forms goal!

Leave those myriad forms behind Leave the million names that bind A flash will pierce your heart and mind And unhouse you, O my soul!

Winnow the chaff of a hundred creed Beyond these systems, hollow as reeds, Turn unhorizoned where Truth leads, To be unhoused, O my soul!

Stop not in the unending way,
Never build a house of clay
The quest is endless, Night and day,
There can be no end to your play,
When you are unhoused, O my soul!

The infinite's Yoga Know no end Endless the quest you apprehend. You'll grow infinite and ascend When you are unhoused, O my soul!

- Kuvempu

(Translated by Prof. V.K. Gokak)



HIS FIVE PRINCIPLES

Manujamatha

(The Religion of Humanity)

Vishwapatha

(The Universal Path)

Sarvodaya

(The Welfare of All)

Samanvaya

(Reconciliation)

Poornadrushti

(The Integral Vision)

Considered as guiding principles of the entire mankind Which are incorporated in the university Emblem

Kuvempu University

Jnanasahyadri, Shankaraghatta - 577 451 Shivamogga District, Karnataka Phone: 08282 - 256301 to 256307